
TriTri--County ServicesCounty Services  

Board of Trustees Board of Trustees   

MeetingMeeting  

  
August 28, 2014August 28, 2014  





















Stn"ng indMduals tvi{h melita' JIItttn
alld dt£'doplllmral dijabjlfti~s

Executive Director's Report

August 28, 2014

Announcements

• The next regularly scheduled Board meeting is September 25 th
. We expect another

large agenda because both DSHS and DADS contracts have been delayed.

• The Burnham Classic was a big success again this year. Fun was had by all who attended
as usual. Big thanks to Mr. McKnight, his wife, Mable, and the Burnhams for their years
of support of the tournament.

• Also, please be aware that the ETBHN Board Strategic Planning meeting has been
tentatively scheduled for October 8_9th at the Moody Gardens Hotel in Galveston.
Tentative speakers include Sonia Gaines from the Health and Human Services
Commission, Lee Johnson and Melissa Rowan from Texas Council and someone from the
Meadows Mental Health Policy Institute. If you are interested in attending, please let
Stephanie know and she will work on reservations for you.

• Mr. McKnight, Millie and I visited with the current owner of a facility in Liberty County
that might be available for purchase. The four of us toured the building and it appears
that it might meet our needs for our City of Liberty programs. Mr. McKnight was
provided with a floor plan for the site, and I need to review them more closely before
discussing next steps with the Board. However, I did want to let you know that this
might be something we will consider further.

• We received a series of Department of State Health Services (DSHS) mental health
contracts on Monday of this week and we are busy reviewing these documents for
changes. On initial review, the changes do not appear to be too significant. However, a
series of contract attachments have not yet been made available and our review of the
'Devil in the details' has yet to be completed. We will place these contracts on the
September Board agenda.

P1



• In addition, we have received all three DSHS substance use treatment contracts late last
week. Two of these contracts have funding cuts and we are evaluating program viability
at this time.

Department of State Health Services (DSHS}

• At the Texas Council meeting two weeks ago, we were updated on the Council
Committee's efforts to renegotiate the Target Methodology for future DSHS contracts.
As you are aware, our adult target went up from 1,483 to 2,220 for FY 2014 and our
children's target increased from 219 to 374. The increase was based on the idea that
DSHS should take the number of people the Center was serving in FY 2013, figure out a
per capita cost and then increase the target number based on funding provided. The
per capita cost included all local match or other funds which are used as a part of Texas
Resilience and Recovery service packages. This resulted in very large target increases for
Centers around the state and Centers requested additional consideration ofthe
methodology from DSHS and the legislature. A committee representing DSHS and
Community Center Executive Directors was formed to attempt to resolve the issue.

Further details about the negotiations are located in the Texas Council staff report
which is attached to the Texas Council Board Meeting Update that Mrs. Walker will
complete iater in the meeting.

The result ofthis committee's work is a new mechanism for setting Center performance
targets. This mechanism will reduce some Centers service target but actually increase
our targets. This increase will exist because, in addition to what the state provides us,
Tri-County develops much additional funding (largely in the form of Patient Assistance
Program dollars) to support our service array. I have attached two spreadsheets with
the effect ofthe target methodology-one ifthe average cost is set at 66% as DSHS wants
and one that is set at 75% as the Texas Council proposed.

As you can imagine, as one of the lowest funded per capita centers in the state, I made
it clear to the Texas Council and committee that any increase in our target was
unacceptable. Most of the Centers are positively impacted by the new methodology as
you will see on the spreadsheet. However, the Center that loses the most is MHMRA of
Harris County, and their Executive Director, Dr. Schnee, made it clear that the formula
was unacceptable to him as well.

Danette Castle reached out in a call and we discussed my concerns about the Target
Methodology further. She emphasized that the committee at least was able to
negotiate a rebasing of the methodology as iocal funding changes occurred. She also
indicated that the Texas Council is stili in negotiations with DSHS around the
methodology and there may still be changes.

P2



• At the Montgomery County Commissioners Court meeting, I suggested that I would add
a Montgomery County Jail Position funded by Tri-County to meet some ofthe growing
criminal justice demands at the jail. I asked that they consider adding the $20,000 that
we requested in funding to make this position more palatable. I was unprepared for
the conversation that ensued with one of the commissioners and the judge making
statements about Tri-County and our role in the jail. Commissioner Noack suggested
that the cost of the position for the jail be taken from their contribution to Tri-County as
match and that we only receive it back if we provide the position. The court approved
this proposal.

It was my idea to add the position to the jail after speaking with Jail Administrator,
Captain Moore, because there is much confusion about our role there. My ulterior
motive is to learn from our staff what is really going on at the jail so that I can attempt
to design interventions which are effective for those can be served by us. Since the
state started managing their own data on this population, we had very little insight into
the persons which are in the jail. To be clear, a portion of the inmates have severe and
persistent mental illnesses and a portion of them would be better served in Outpatient
Competency Restoration or at the State Hospital, but the number is not the 35-45%
which is frequently mentioned. DSHS currently indicates that 4.22% of the jail
population in our three counties has SPMI.

Although I was surprised by the emotion from the conversation, Idid agree to place a
position in the jail. This position will report to Tri-County but will work closely with the
Jail Administrator. I have transferred a staff into this role and have him set to start on
September 2nd

•

• I also wanted to let you know that Breanna has attended a follow-up Liberty County
Crisis Services meeting on the mental health crisis response. The current focus is on
getting local hospital staff to the table as they are considered one of the bottlenecks
from a law enforcement perspective. I will be attending these meetings as I am able
and am hopeful that we can address their concerns. The tone ofthis follow-up meeting
was much calmer than the meeting a few weeks back.

Department of Aging and Disability Services (DADS!.

• As you are aware, the state has been generating requests for Pre-Admission Screening
and Resident Review (PASRR) since summer last year. PASRR involves screening persons
in nursing facilities with mental illness and intellectual disabilities to ensure that they
need this level of care. The goal is to find persons who do not meet nursing facility
requirements and move them into community placements. DADS had to implement a
process to do these screenings as a result of a federal lawsuit. To date, there have been
four persons with IDD who meet the criteria to move out ofthe nursing facility.

P3



We had completed our PASRR list when DADS began generating a new list of PASRR
alerts called Minimum Data Set CMOS) Alerts. Some of the MDS alerts are for persons
that have already been screened and others are persons that will require screening. To
date, we have received 55 MDS alerts that need to be screened. In short, it appears that
this process will continue to be a requirement for the foreseeable future. This is
especially significant because it costs almost twice as much as we get paid for each
assessment.

However, we have received word that the Center will receive an Enhanced Service
Coordination Rate from DADS for persons with IDD who are in the nursing facility.
Although this won't apply to all persons we screen (about 80% have a mental illness),
we are hopeful that this new reimbursement mechanism will help us recover some of
our losses in this program.

Managed Care Updates

• We continue to prepare for the September 1st implementation of Managed Care
payment for all mental health rehabilitation and case management services. Thanks to
excellent work by our IT Director, Kenneth Barfield, and Reimbursement and Service
Analyst, Darius Tuminas, we have been able to automate big portions of the process.
While we are hopeful that revenue stays up, we know that cash will be delayed as we
send these services to Managed Care Organizations for payment. In addition to
automation, we have also hired one administrative staff to help guide this process.
Ultimately, we are unsure if additional administrative modifications will need to be
completed to ensure management ofthe process; however, we needed to add this
position before September 1st

.

I want to also acknowledge the work of Melissa Rowan and the Texas Council through
this transition. She has done an outstanding job in communicating our message to the
Health and Human Services Commission.

Sunset Commission Updates

• As you are aware, DSHS and DADS, along with all ofthe other Texas HHSC agencies, are
currently under Sunset review. In the last couple of weeks, Sunset staff have been
gathering agency responses to their original report, hearing public testimony and
receiving written responses to their recommendations. Many of their
recommendations are unchanged, but there have been a few modifications.

DSHS
Issue 1: Resolving the current crisis in the state mental health hospital system:

o A modification was added to clarify that DSHS should expand contracting with
local communities for inpatient psychiatric beds, according to certain
considerations and including input from the existing HB 3793 task force.

P4



Issue 2.1: Require a combined DSHS and mental health and substance use dependence

hotline
o Sunset is still making this recommendation. Their actual recommendation is to

go to thirteen regional hotlines for mental health and substance use
dependence. This could have an impact on our crisis service delivery and should
be monitored further.

DADS
Issue 1.1: Require DADS to close the Austin State Living Center by August 31, 2017.

o There are a lot of 'against' comments on this issue. No change from Sunset.

Issue 1.2: Establish the State Supported Living Center (SSLC) Closure Commission to
evaluate SSLCs and determine five additional to close.

Issue 1.3: Require DADS to close the five identified SSLCs by August 31, 2022.
o There are approximately 270 individuals and groups against this

recommendation including Representative Kolkhorst and Senator Nichols.
o No change in the position on Austin; however, the Closure Commission was

'changed into a Restructuring Commission with slightly different expectations
around right-sizing the SSLCs.

Combined, these two reports are about 250 pages, but I would be glad to provide them
to you if you would like them.

P5



New Target Methodology

Current Methodology

• Target formula: Prior year target + Prior
Year Served Above Target + (any new
funding/prior year statewide DSHS case
rate)

• Number counted toward contract target:
All clients served

• Number reported to LBB: DSHS funded
percent of all clients served

New Methodology

• Target formula: (DSHS contract funds +
required local match) /all funds uniform
cost per person

• Number counted toward contract target:
DSHS funded percent of all clients servl"d

• Number reported to LBB: DSHS funded
percent of all clients served

Setting targets

1) Target funding will include the DSHS Base Allocation plus local match. Adult/Child local match is,
rcalculated using the LMHA's local match percentage and the PCN Base Allocation (AMH/CMH).

2) Calculate each LMHA's cost per adult/child, using total expenditures (line 800 of Report III) and
average monthly served.

3) Establish a Uniform Cost per Adult/Child that ensures LMHAs will have sufficient funds to
provide clinically appropriate services and accommodates variable local conditions.

4) The Uniform Cost per Adult/Child will be set at the X percentile, which means that Xpercent of
lMHAs have a cost at or below the Uniform Cost per Adult/Child.

S} Divide target funding (PCN Base Allocation plus local match) by the Uniform Cost per Adult/Child
per person to determine the DSHS contract target.

Reporting

6} The number of individuals served credited toward the DSHS contract target is based on the
DSHS percent of total funding. If 62% of an LMHA's funding is controlled by the DSHS contract
(base allocation plus local match), 62% of the reported monthly served will be counted toward
the DSHS target.

7) The total number of individuals that must be served (before the reporting ratio is applied) in
order to meet the DSHS contract target (after the reporting ratio is applied) can be estimated by
dividing total AMH funding (line 800 on Report Ill) by the Uniform Cost per Adult; and dividing
CMH funding (line 800 on Report III) by the Uniform Cost per Child.

Implementation

8) A transition plan will be established for LMHAs with very high percentage target increases.
9} A process will be established to adjust targets and/or reporting ratios in response to changes in

funding.

P6



Target Scenarios Based on All AMH/CMH Funds

A BCD ElF I G H IllJIKlllM NID pial R

'-c;'+ r::
O
"S"""S",S"'a""'e"o-W,:id",",,C,,O,,"_tr-,ac;"_T_a_,g_"_, +-"'---__4~7,~'~07~~~~""";"'--_=+==INotes: ! leB Target'" 57,588 .J__------l-.. j ! ! II -~,' I, ----+-,---+-' -1

I 2 AMH Cost Per Client $ 5,219 66th Percentile iAllocation and match based on draft 2014 payment schedule I J

3 Largest All Funds Target Increase 14% fCost figures b~5ed on 2013 Line 800 expenditures and 2013 average monthly served I I i i I I
r-t--I!?"~'-""'='""-'==----+---_--'..:!C'!J------K-r--~- - , ----j--.,

4 Statewide All Funds Target 84,723 lA' i J ! i ! i J " "I ,,' ,,' ,1 -1

~~~4::::::::::~~AM~;"~R"~'U~",,~-;;;::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::+:::::::::::::::~~~~~:::::::::~--'-!+; .1- -+1_: j : ----'-,---+! LI L,---r=--:--=:::j= ~"---
State DSHS Target 47,207 I ---11-------,' -+1 1 I! I =± =t::::

r;:98+ P.c2h=,""g","-"f,~o"m",,,,0;:'4,-0=S,,:",,S;cT;:,,~g~",~=c----_-!- __..J'(3,-,7,",7~6~61,/- --;,,--- +,I -I -II 1! I-=--~_~ +I__-+-- i __l_-=--=-~-~-
Percent change from 2014 DSHS Target -44%., =+== "I I I I"

,. I' --1----1- ---I10 Smallest percent decrease from 2014 DSHS Target -26% i; I . . 1-- -----(- --------r-~--
r,;;,:t----ll;'la'::'::'g"=,~, :CP":',=,"=o=,"d":',::,"=a::..":rr;:'o=m:";:'O"':;4:;D~SCC"S?T;'a::',g:'"';','--'/----'"-6"!4%~------'---;,------+1--- --.,...----+1----r , ! t-· ---;,----II------l--t-I~~~::::.-..J-+---' ---~
'-;'12ii ~f,Tc,;0;:ta:;;'::N:;:"m=ba:c';;;o~f:cCI~;""O;;:"c;S,,""';::;"d::--------,-f __--'8,,4~,7~',,3,j------1.1-----+-l-----Ii----~I'-------i---I---1i------;I---_,~ I i I j -----,-----j
rl~13;_j----P.C2h:'ao"g:;"':f,,,o:-:m::',,0'i:'4=D5,,",,5;cT,,"~g,,"'~==__-__-!- ""I'';S'''O)'/- I ~ I I __--;,'- + -;, -;I'- +-, '~_,--_-_-_-_-_-_-_Tt!:::::::::::::,:,::::::::::::::'~I14 Percent change from 2014 DSHSTarget 0% r----=t··------+-I-----+'-----+I----T: I I Ii, i I

15 largest percent increase from 2014 DSHS Target 74% ·;------1 j I! [' I~ 1 ji I

~~~~H~::::::::::~I~l~"~'"~,~,~P"~,~,"~O~'~da~'~'"~a~'"~f~m~m~~'O~I~4~0~S~"S~T~a~'g~'~'::::::::±,::::::::::::::~-4~6§%t::::::::::::::::J;::~--_-_~.---- -----iJI-------+-I----i:----:I-----:!------:,-----i-----t1'----1
1
-----11----::1------1

Camp

: I I
r 2015 AMH J 2015 AMH
!Allocation (PCN) I local Match

2014 Projected I

line 800 AMH 1
Funding I

452 754 (285) -39% 17 2%
896 J 1,397 j (876)1 -49%: (375) _21%1----1

1,772 4,102 (2,295) -56% 35 1%,/-__---1
876 j 1,328 I (675)1 -44%1 (223)1 -14%1-__-1

3,361 4,893 (1,988) -37% (457) -9%1- -1
351 I S72 i (211)1 -38%! 10 1 2%/- -1
288 435 (160) -36% (14) -3%

2,129 ! 3,411 I j1,576)1 -43%1 (294): -8%1_--,,_-~--I
1,330 2,824 (1,220) -48% 274 11%

498 i 706 I (402)/ -45%1 (194) -22"1-----1

2,445 3,283 (2,527) -51% (1,689) -34%/-__-1
1,039 I 2,038 I (707)l -41%1 291 17%

566 939 (402) -42% (29) -3% ----I
394 I 686! (149)1 -27%1 143 26"1-__-1
877 1,726 (781) -47% 68 4%
671 I 1,103 I (734)1 -52%; (302) -22,,1-----1

796 1,632 (1,275) -62% (439) -21%
4,257 I S,995 I (',752)1 -39%1 (1,01311 -14%/-----j

685 1,313 (484) -41% 145 12%
1,210 ! 2,456 I (1,752)1 -59%) (506) -17%1----1

1,099 1,984 (1,2941 -54% (409) -17%1 -1
677 1 l,lS6 1 1865li -56%1 (3861 .2S%/--__--1
995 1,658 (1,111) -53% (448) -21%

7,2171 17,032 I (2,56411 -26%1 7,252 74"1--_-_--1

376 711 (38B) ·SI% (52) -7%
8601 1,9001 (1,30911 -60%1 ('6BII -12%\-----1

1,162 2,386 (1,058) -48% 166 7%

I , I I' 1 Number
1 ! I DSHS Number to I to Serve
i Number to, D5HS I Target J Serve AU i All Funds

New D5HS j Serve All I Target Percent I Funds I Percent
Target ,Funds Change I Change : Change ) Change

737
1,772
4,068

1,551
5,350

562

449
3,705

2,550
900

4,972
1,747

968
543

1,658
1,405
2,071
7,009

1,169
2,963
2,393

1,542
2,106
9,781

763
2,168
2,220

2014 AMH
Target

3,908,849 60.3% $ 5,153

7,244,039 ! 64.5%) $ 4,090
21,328,839 43.4% $ 5,102

6,889,828 ! 66.4%: $ 4,266
25,391,728 69.1% $ 4,542

2,966,296 j 61.7%1 $ 5,206
2,254,776 66.8% $ 4,898

17,681,969 i 62.8%! $ 4,825
14,674,655 47.3% $ 5,716
3,661,492 I 71.0%: $ 4,124

17,036,741 74.9% $ 3,246

10,572,7861 51.3%) $ 5,828
4,866,975 60.7% $ 5,008
3,562,086 ) 57.8% $ 6,503

8,955,729 51.1% $ 5,371
5,718,7611 61.2%' $ 4,101

B,482,725 49.0% $ 4,060
31,111,098 I 71.4%1 $ 4,456
6,817,454 . 52.4% $ 5,862

12,750,367l 49.5%1 $ 4,287

10,290,086 55.7% $ 4,322
5,999,9271 58.9%1 $ 3,921

8,601,616 60.4% $ 4,024

88,625,9411 42.5%j $ 10,030
3,690,630 53.1% $ 4,721
9,873,691 I 45.4%; $ 4,474

12,405,068 48.9% $ 5,586

I I

2015 ProJectedIDSHS%Of: 2013 Cost

line 800 AMH! AMH : Per Client
Funding I Funding i (All Funds)

('4,7091 $
(46,866)1 $
(80,464) $

142,53811 $
(144,032) $

1'0,10711 $
(14,988) $

(118,139), $
(63,527) $

(23,212) $
(96,859) $

(62,013)! $

131,S3S1 $
(19,324)1 $
(50,492) $
(35,90411 $
13S,8321 $

(178,SD611 $
(36,115) $

(69,365); $
(63,4711 $
(35,221)) $
(49.7S51 $

(266,54311 $
(22,265) $

143,60711 $
(47,869) $

2015ACA
Reduction

{AMH)

3,933,558 $
7,290,905 r $

21,409,303 $

6,932,366 I$
25,535,761 $
2,986,403 j $
2,269,764 $

17,800,108 I$
14,738,182 $
3,684,704 I$

17,133,599 $
10,634,799 ! $
4,898,511 $

3,581,410 1$
9,006,222 $
5,754,665 i $
8;518,557 $

31,289,604 I $
6,853,569 $

12,819,732 I$
10,353,557 $

6,035,149 !$
8,651,372 $

88,892,484 I$
3,712,895 $
9,917,298 I$

12,452,937 $

D5HSTarget

AMH Funding

$161,652 $ 2,356,697 $

$324,053 !$ 4,674,305! $
$788,274 $ 9,249,502 $
$332,847 !$ 4,573,988 I $

$1,136,899 $ 17,542,116 $
$130,804 J $ 1,831,541 I$
$102,373 $ 1,505,212 $
$638,324 i $ 11,108,829 J $
$557,478 $ 6,942,086 $
$208,590 i $ 2,598,444 I$
$538,594 $ 12,760,165 $

$402,788 !$ 5,424,337 ! $
$214,406 S 2,952,896 $
$145,198 I $ 2,057,445 I$
$492,081 $ 4,577,169 $

$270,231 I$ 3,SOD,981 I$
$270,601 $ 4,156,546 $

$1,698,075 I $ 22,216,292 I $
$230,2S3 $ 3,574,356 $
$478,282 ! $ 6,316,701 I$
$410,010 $ 5,734,758 $

$232,148 I $ 3,535,769 f $
$345,346 $ 5,193,240 $

$3,263,396 I $ 37,663,955 j $

$139,770 $ 1,961,020 $
$332,650 ) $ 4,486,649 j $
$514,378 $ 6,063,665 $

2,195,045

4,350,252 !
8,461,228
4,2111,141 j

16,405,217
1,700,737 j
1,402,839

10,470,505 !
6,384,608
2,389,854 I

12,221,571

S,021,5~9 I
2,738,490

1,912,247 I
4,085,088
3,230,750 j

3,885,945

20,518,218 i
3,344,102

5,838,419 J

5,324,748

3,303,621 I
4,847,894

34,400,559 I
1,821,250
4,153,999 i
5,549,287

1$
,$

$
1$

$
'$
$
$
$

,$
$

j $
$

.$
$

1$
$
$
$

;$
$
$
$

1 $
$

:$
$

lMHA
Betty Hardwick Center

ITe)(as Panhandle Centers
Austin Travis County Integral Care

ICentral Counties Center for MHMR Sef\llces
Center for Health Care Sef\ljces

ICenter for life Resources
Central Plains Center

!Emergence Health Network
Gulf Coast Center

IGuif Bend MHMR Center
Tropical Texas Behavioral Health

JSpindletop Center
StarCare Specialty Health System

IMHMR 5ef\lices for the Concho Valley
PermIan Basin Community Centers
INueces County Center

Andrews Center Behavioral Healthcare System
!MHMR of Tarrant County
Heart ofTe)(as Region MHMR Center

IHelen Farabee Regional MHMR Centers
CommunIty HealthCore

!MHMR Authority of Brazos Valley
Burke Center

1MHMR Authority of Harris County
Te)(oma Community Center
!Pecan Vallev Centers
Trl-County Services

10
'0
30
40
SO
60
70
90

100
110
130
140
150
160
170
180
190

'DO
220
230
240

250
260

'80
290
350
380

18

P7



Target Scenarios Based on All AMH/CMH Funds

A B C 0 E F I G I H I I J K L M I N 0 p I Q R

~ 400 IDenton County MHMR Center :$ 5,540,974 ! $451,664 '$ 5,992,638 j S 7,816,223 i S (37,203)1 $ 7,779,020 , 77.0%1 $ 4,792 1,581 1,148 I 1,49B I (433)1 -27%1 183), -5%

~
430 Texana Center $ 7,184,084 $617,078 $ 7,861,152 $ 9,626,369 $ (57,038) $ 9,569,331 82.1% $ 3,260 2,555 1,506 1,644 (1,O49) -41% (711) -28%

~
440 ]ACCESS '$ 1,9~9,969 I $117,968 J $ 2,067,937 I $ 4,485,188 I$ (22,1211! $ 4,463,066 ; 46.3%1 $ 4,003 1,094 396 ! 8591 (698): -64%1 1235) -21%

f----

~
450 West Texas Centers $ 4,557,830 $365,479 $ 4,923,309 $ 8,914,216 $ (SO,997) $ 8,863,219 55.5% $ 5,963 1,534 943 1,708 1590) -38% 174 11%

~
460 IBluebonnet Trails Community Services 1$ 8,447,861 j $694,759 I $ 9,142,620 j $ 14,126,359 : $ (87,362)1 $ 14,038,997 I 65.1%' $ 5,553 2,376 1,752 i 2,7071 (625)1 -26%1 330 : 14%

c# 470 Hill Country MHDD Centers $ 6,424,664 $502,359 $ 6,927,023 $ 14,035,418 $ 168,9081 $ 13,966,510 49.6% $ 5,367 2,564 1,327 2,689 (1,237) -48% 125 5%

¥ 475 ICoastal Plains Community Center 1$ 4,187,737 i $339,651 I $ 4,527,387 ! $ 5,729,408 : $ (51,363) $ 5,678,044 I 79.7%' $ 2,776 2,024 867 1 1,098 ) (1,156)1 -57%1 (926) -46%

~
480 lakes Regional MHMR Center $ 2,955,170 $210,454 $ 3,165,625 $ 4,980,335 $ (34,891) $ 4,945,444 64.0% $ 3,837 1,282 607 954 1675) -53% (327) -26%

~
485 IBorder Region Behavioral Health Center I; 4,114,232 I $209,906 I $ 4,324,137 i $ 8,491,182 ! $ (40,826) $ 8,450,356 ! 51.2% $ 5,494 1,559 829 ! 1,627 i (730)1 -47%1 681 4%

55 490 Camino Real Community Services 2,712,253 $168,000 $ 2,880,253 $ 6,877,877 $ (40,238) $ 6,837,640 42.1% $ 5,336 1,284 552 1,~18 (732) -57% 34 3%
56 Total I 1$ 228,273,937 i $18,096,817 I $246,370,753 I $442,169,989: {$2,214,207j' ! 55.72%. 5,158 84,973 47,207 I 84,723 I {37,766)i -44%, (250): 0%
57 I I ,

I I ! I I : I I I ,
I , :I I

P8



Target Scenarios Based on All AMH/CMH Funds

AA AS AC AD AE I AF lAG AH IAI AJIAKIAL AMIANIAO APIAQ

18 Comp

iii I • I!

,I

i I , I 2013 eMHI i 2014 Projected I 2015 ACA 2015 Projected i DSHS % of! Cost Per
I j 2015 CMH 2Q15CMH I DSHS Target Line 800 CMH Reduction Une BOO CMH I CMH I Client (All
: lMHA i Funding (peN) i Local Match , CMH Funding Funding 1 (eMH) Funding I Funding 1 OP Funds)

2014
eMH

Target

,
i
I

New DSHSI

Target I

1
I

Number to ! I
Serve All 'DSH5 Target;

Funds j Change I

DSHS

Target

Percent

Change

: Number to

Number to! Serve All

Serve All ~ Funds

Funds Percent

Change Change
10
20

30

'0
50
60
70

90
100
110
130

100
150

160
170
180
190

200
220
230
240

250

260

280

290
350

380

Betty Hardwick Center

;Texas Panhandle Centers

Austin Travis County Integral care

iCentral Counties Center for MHMR Services

Center for Health Care Services

iCenter for Life Resources

Central Plains Center

1Emergence Health Network

Gulf Coast Center

IGulf Bend MHMR Center

Tropical Texas Behavioral Health

ISplndletop Center

StarCare Specialty Health System

~ MHMR Services for the Concho Valley

,permian Basin Community Centers

j Nueces County Center

Andrews Center Behavioral Healthcare System

JMHMR ofTarrant County

Heart of Texas Region MHMR Center

IHelen Farabee Regional MHMR Centers

Community HealthCore

IMHMR Authority of Brazos Valley

Burke Center

iMHMR Authority of Harris County

Texoma Community (enter

ipecan Valley Centers

Tri-County Services

I$$ 511,343 $45,469 $ 556,812 $ 785,825 $ (4,277) $ 781,548 71.2% $ 4,929

1,138,031 ; $102,065 ! $ 1,240,096! $ 2,330,142: $ (9,527)1 $ 2,320,614 I 53.4%; $ 5,748
$ 2,896,883 $317,902 $ 3,214,785 $ 3,968,716 $ (21,B87) $ 3,946,828 81.5% $ 4,476

1$ 1,131,283 I $101,557) s 1,232,8391 $ 1,490,3311 $ (8,501)! $ 1,481,831 I 83.2%, $ 6,401
S 3,216,034 $287,644 $ 3,503,678 $ 6,314,368 $ (25,072) $ 6,289,296 55.7% $ 6,191

I $ 244,331! $21,872 I $ 266,203 ; $ 356,813 r $ (l,352)i $ 355,461 I 74.9%) $ 4,829
$ 440,005 $35,148 $ 475,153 $ 638,972 $ (3,355) $ 635,617 74.8% $ 4,583

! $ 1,321,548 ! $92,007; $ 1,413,555 j $ 2,643,108 i $ (lO,463)! $ 2,632,645 i 53.7%1 $ 3,971
$ 1,056,400 $105,211 $ 1,161,611 $ 1,736,005 $ (7,333) $ 1,728,672 67.2% $ 7,351

1$ 508,7571 $50,715 ! $ 559,4711 $ 871,7011 $ (4,38211 $ 867,3191 60,5%1 $ 5,351
$ 4,119,497 $205,591 $ 4,325,088 $ 8,601,998 $ (28,419) $ 8,573,578 50.4% $ 4,113

!$ 1,727,874 I $155,248 j $ 1,883,122 J $ 2,118,240 I$ (14,750)1 $ 2,103,490! 89.5%) $ 4,530
$ 699,210 $62,759 $ 761,969 S 933,491 $ (5,877) $ 927,614 82.1% $ 4,945

1$ 480,685 j $43,119/ $ 523,804 i $ 752,629 I$ (4,089)! $ 748,540! 70.0%1 $ 3,174
$ 672,497 $93,727 $ 766,224 $ 1,074,537 $ (4,528) $ 1,070,009 71.6% $ 5,062

1$ 1,041,752 I $103,895 !$ 1,145,6481 $ 1,538,675 i $ (8,978)1 $ 1,529,6951 74.9%] $ 4,873
$ 1,395,962 $125,307 $ 1,522,259 $ 1,715,960 $ (12,851) $ 1,703,109 89.4% $ 3,511

Is 3,285,224 I $324,538 ! $ 3,609,862 1$ 5,822,953 I $ {26,241Jl $ 5,796,712 I 62.3%1 $ 4,627
$ 682,521 $54,404 $ 736,926 $ 1,457,245 $ (5,719) $ 1,461,527 50.4% $ 6,323

~ $ 1,418,994 I $127,46°1$ 1,546,4541 $ 1,915,705 I $ {12,970Ji $ 1,902,735 1 81.3%1 $ 5,246
$ 1,569,989 $140,932 $ 1,710,922 $ 2,404,753 $ (14,381) $ 2,390,373 71.6% $ 3,445

1$ 495,846 ; $39,497 I$ 535,344 I $ 1,016,357 ! $ (4,289)1 $ 1,012,068 I 52.9%; $ 5,586
$ 816,727 $65,113 $ 881,840 $ 1,881,259 $ (6,565) $ 1,874,694 47.0% $ 4,860

1 $ 10,363,689! $1,239,062 !$ 11,602,751 i $ 19,448,793! $ {S6,218)i $ 19,352,574 i 60.0%! $ 7,985
$ 299,837 $26,857 $ 326,695 $ 542,185 $ (2,184) $ 540,001 60.5% $ 3,960

I $ 647,410 ! $58,049 i $ 705,458 I S 939,293 i S (4,901)) $ 934,392 i 75.5%: $ 3,610
$ 1,252,371 $137,252 $ 1,389,623 $ 2,541,355 $ (8,800) $ 2,532,555 54.9% $ 7,075

159
417

855

239
965

73

139

667
245

166
2,101

463

196
226

212

322
471

1,176
228

372

689

181
384

2,468
138

247

374

t

109

2421
629

241 !
685

52 !
93

276 ;
227

109 !
846

3681
149

1021
150

2241
298

706 i
144
302 i
334

105 1

172

2,268 1

64

1381
272

154 (SO)

456 I (174)i
776 (226)

291 I 2 i
1,234 (280)

70 I (2111
125 (46)

517; (391)J
339 (18)

170 I {57)1
1,682 (1,256)

414 ; (95)1
183 (47)
147 ! (123)1

210 (62)

301 i (98l!
335 (173)

1,1381 (470):
287 (84)

375 i 17011
470 (355)

199 ; 17611
368 (211)

3,802 i (200) I
106 (74)

184 ! (10S)l
497 (102)

-31%

-42%1
-26%

1%)
-29%

-29%~

-33%
-59%

-7%
-34%:

-60%

-20%i
-24%

-55%1
-29%

-30%i
-37%

-40%!
·37%

-19%1
-51%

-42%1
-55%

-8%:
-54%

-44%!
-27%

(5) -3%

39. 9%
(79) -9%

53 22%
269 28%

(3); -4%

(14) -10%
(151) -23%

94 38%
4 I 2%

(420) -20%
(49)~ -11%

(14) -7%

(lSI -35%
(2) -1%

(21)1 -7%

(135) -29%

(37). -3%
59 26%

2: 1%
(2191 -32%

181 10%
(16) -4%

1,334 54%
(32) -23%

(63) -26%

123. 33%

P9



Target Scenarios Based on All AMH/CMH Funds

AA AB I AC I AD I A' I AF I AG AH AI AJ AK AL AM I AN I AD I AP AQ

~ 400 ;Oenton County MHMR Center ! $ 824,926 I $78,431 1 $ 903,358 J S 1,011,978 ; $ (5,21011 $ 1,006,767 I 89.7%1 $ 5,166 195 177 1 198 : (191! -10%~ 2' 1%

~
430 Texana Center $ 2,123,546 $232,991 $ 2,356,537 $ 3,823,908 $ (15,S63) $ 3,808,045 61.9% $ 5,003 764 461 748 (303) -40% (161 -2%

~
440 lACCESS '$ 616,686 i $43.070 j $ 659,756! $ 1,008,344 I $ (5,5211! $ 1,002,823 ! 65.8%1 $ 3,779 268 129! 197 ! (1391i -52%1 (701 -26%

~
450 West Texas Centers $ 1,543,036 $138,636 $ 1,681,672 $ 2,427,797 $ (t4,60S) $ 2,413,191 69.7% $ 5,816 421 329 475 1931 -22% 53 13%

~
"460 Bluebonnet Trails Community Services 1$ 1,205,694 I $108,165 J $ 1,313,859 ) $ 2,819,854 1 $ (7,434)! $ 2,812,420 ! 46.7%! $ 5,131 520 257 j 551 : (263): -51%1 31 6%

-# 470 Hill Country MHDD Centers $ 1,128,776 $101,188 $ 1,219,964 $ 1,648,380 $ (8,869) $ 1,639,512 75.0% $ 3,513 449 240 322 (208) -46% 1126) -28%

~
475 !Coastal Plains Community Center :$ 1,345,866 I $120,931 !$ 1,466,797 1 $ 2,559,924 I$ (11,833)! $ 2,548,092 I 57.6%1 $ 4,539 571 287 i 500 : (284)1 -50%! (701, -12%

~
480 Lakes Regional MHMR Center $ 204,948 $16,258 $ 211,207 $ 287,902 $ (1,420) $ 286,482 77.2% $ 4,711 62 43 56 (19) -30% (6) -9%

54 485 Border Region Behavioral Health Center i; 1,449,185 I $86,755 i $ 1,535,940 I $ 3,050,541 i $ (12,717)1 $ 3,037,824 I 50.6%) $ 2,808 1,062 300 ! 596 ; (76111 -72%' (465) -44%rt". 490 camino Real Community services 2,712,253 $168,000 $ 2,880,253 $ 1,912,833 $ (6,B611 $ 1,905,972 151.1% $ 4,904 390 563 374 174 45% (16) -4%
56 Total ! $ 56,590,618 ! $ 5,256,926 I $ 61,847,544 I $ 96,402,871 I $ (448,244): $ 95,954,627 I 64.16%i $5.104 18.873 12.091 18.847 : (6,782); -36%1 (26)~ 0%

57 1 : 1
,

I I I 1 I I I 1, ,

P10



Target Scenarios Based on All AMH/CMH Funds

A 8 cOl E FI G I HI"JIKll'MI N I o p Q I R

!-,3'-f- fl"a",g"e"So.'A=II"Fu",n"d::s..:T"a",g",eo.'"'n",c",e,,a,,-'e'- + -'6"9""'t- ..""'j-- , ~C,,.~st,,fi'!>gu~,.:.es!.b~a~se';'d"o"n'-'2"'D~13~.O'lIn'"e"800~~e'!!'p~e"'n,,di,,'u~"""'!a"'n~d~2D"",,3;'a~ve"""'a.!!ec'm~."'n""h:"rV\C'~e"'N~e"'d_-t---- +' + + ;-__-+ _
4 Statewide AU Funds Target 82,325 ,rl i i I I

J-;~+--+.A;cM"'Hc.;R:::es:::u;;:r":-----------,'i-----t--..'-'r,;-----1,-----+---·-+1----+,1---;-,----1-'-----t-i----+---!t-----t----+---l-,-----'-----1
7 State DSH5 Target 45,871 t I IIi f I
8 Change from 2014 D5HS Target (39.102) Itt !
9 Percent change from 2014 DSH5 Target --46%: ! =±=

I-7'D:4 f.5"'m"""'II~es"=t£P~"-"ce~n",'~de'"c~"~a~"o:fi"'.~m~2D'!"~4~D'!5:'!H_';5'"Ta~'~.e~t-_l_---=-2;:8"''';/_----+_; ----_l-----f-----l------+' + ~'----f--- r ,
11 largest percent decrease from 2014 DSHS Target -65% I t -r i ---j-"----+,----+----+---+_,----1
12 Total Number of Clients Served 82,325 !- I Ii: -~

16 largest percent decrease from 2014 DSHSTarget -4'"

17 I

$161,652 $ 2,356,697 $
$324,053 !$ 4,674,305 1 $
$788,274 $ 9,249,502 $
$332,847 7 $ 4,573,988 I $

$1,136,899 $ 17,542,116 $
$130,804 i S 1,831,541 IS
$102,373 $ 1,505,212 $
$638,324 I $ 11,108,'29 I $
$557,478 $ 6,942,086 $
$208,590 ; $ 2,59',444 I $
$538,594 $ 12,760,165 $
$402,788 !$ 5,424,337 I $
$214,406 $ 2,952,896 $
$145,198 i $ 2,057,445 1 $
$492,081 $ 4,577,169 $
$270,231 ~ $ 3,500,981 I$
$270,601 $ 4,156,546 $

$1,698,075 ; $ 22,216,292 I $
$230,253 S 3,574,356 $
$478,282 I $ 6,316,701 I$
$410,010 $ 5,734,758 $
$232,148 1$ 3,535,769 I $
$345,346 $ 5,193,240 $

$3,263,396 ! $ 37,663,955 I $
$139,nO $ 1,961,020 $
$332,650 ; $ 4,486,649 1 $
$514,378 $ 6,063,665 $

I

(51 -1%
(414) -23":1------1

{821 -2%
(261) -17":1----1

(5951 -11%:1 _

16)! -1%1-__1
(26) -6%

(391): .1l%1-----i

194 ...
(214) -24":1------1

(1,782) -36":[ -j
233 I 13"-.-----1
(56) .."-.-----1
123 23"1-__--i
19 1%

(333) _24"1-----i

(485) ·23"
(l,183) .17":1------1

108 9"
(576) .19":1-----1

(466) ·19%
1419} _27"1-----1

(4951 -24"1--__-1
6,770 69"1-__--i

(72) -9%
(322): .15":1------1

99 4"

I ! Number
; Number to I to serve

Serve All 'All Funds

J Funds 1,' Percent
Change Change

-40"
-51"1
·58"
-45%:
-39%
.39%i
-38%...,,'
-49"
-46"1
-52"..,,,,
-43"
-29,,1
-4,%

-54"1..,,,
-41%!
-43"
-60%[
·55%
-57%1
-54%
-28%1
-52%
-61,,1

-49"

! DSHS

I
' Target

Percent
Change

(2981
('01)1

(2,30161
(7ODI!

(2,0831
(221)1
{I69}

(1,6371!
(1,258)

(416)
(2,596)

(737)1
(418)
(I60)l
18061
(753)[

(1,297)
(2,872);

(5031
(1,787))
(1,3251

(8.41!
(1,139)
(2,768))

(3981
{1,333)l
(1,0911

DSHS
Target
Change I

439 732
870 I 1,357 ;

l,7n 3,986
852 I 1,291 I

3,266 4,754
341 I 556 i
280 423

2,068 I 3,314 I
1,293 2,744

484 t 686 I
2,376 3,190
1,OlD I 1,980 I

550 912
383 I 667 i
852 1,677
652 ! 1,071 !
n4 1,586

4,136 j 5,826 I
665 1,276

1,176 ; 2,387 :
1,068 1,928

658 I 1,124 ,
967 1,611

7,012 I 16,550 :
365 691
835 i 1,8461

1,129 2,319

!
, Number to I

New DSHS j Serve All ;
Target I Funds I

737

1,772
4,068
1,551
5,350

562
44.

3,705
2,550

900
4,972
1,747

968
543

1,658
1,405
2,071
7,009

1,169
2,963
2,393
1,542
2,106
9,781

763
2,168
2,220

2014AMH
Target

3,908,849 60.3% $ 5,153
7,244,039 64.5%, $ 4,090

21,328,839 43.4" $ 5,102
6,889,828 I 66.4%' $ 4,266

25,391,728 69.1% $ 4,542
2,966,296 I 61.7%1 $ 5,206
2,254,776 66.8% $ 4,898

17,681,969 f 62.8%) $ 4,825
14,674,655 47.3" $ 5,716
3,661,492 : 71.O%j S 4,124

17,036,741 74.9% $ 3,246
10,572,7861 51.3,,1 $ 5,828
4,866,975 60.7% $ 5,008
3,562,086 ! 57.8%: S 6,503
8,955,729 51.1% $ 5,371
5,718,761 I 61.2%: S 4,101
8,482,725 49.0% S 4,060

31,111,098 ! 71.4%1 $ 4,456
6,817,454 52.4% $ 5,862

12,750,367 I 49.5%i $ 4,287
10,290,086 55.7% $ 4,322
5,999,927 I 58.9%! $ 3,921
8,601,616 60.4% $ 4,024

88,625,941 ! 42.S": $ 10,030
3,690,630 53.1% $ 4,721

9,873,6911 45.4'" S ~
12,405,068 48.9% $ 5,586'

I
2015 prOjected! D5HS % of I 2013 Cost
line 800 AMH I AMH 1 Per CUent

Fundin8 ; Funding : (All Funds)
(24,7091 $
(46,8661, $
(80,4641 $
(42,5381 1 $

(144,032) S
{20,107Jl $
(14,988) S

(118,139)1 $
(63,527) $
123,212)1 $
(96,8591 $
162,01311 $
(31,535) $
(1',32411 $
150,4921 $
(35,90411 $
(35,832) $

(178,50611 $
136,llS) $
16',365}1 $
(63,4711 $
135,221)! $
(49,7551 $

'266,543)! $
(22,2651 $
(43,60711 $
(47,869) $

2015 ACA
Reduction

(AMH)
3,933,558 $
7,290,905 ' $

21,409,303 $
6,932,366 IS

25,535,761 $
2,986,403 I $
2,269,764 S

17,800,108 I S
14,738,182 $
3,684,704 i $

17,133,599 $
10,634,79' I $
4,898,511 $
3,581,410 I S
9,006,222 S
5,754,665 j S
8,518,557 $

31,28',604 I $
6,853,569 $

12,819,732 I $
10,353,557 $

6,035,149 !$
8,651,372 $

88,892,484 I $
3,712,895 $
9,917,298 ' $

12,452,937 $

2014 Projected·II
line 800 AMH

Funding I

I

!
2015 AMH I DSHS Target

Local Match I AMH Funding

i I
I I

I 2015 AMH !
IAllocation (PCNII

I$ 2,195,045
I $ 4,350,252 I

$ 8,461,228
I $ 4,241,141 I

$ 16,405,217
i $ 1,700,737 I

$ 1,402,839
I $ 10,470,505 I

$ 6,384,608
$ 2,389,854 l
$ 12,221,571

, $ 5,021,549 I
$ 2,738,490

I $ 1,912.247 I
$ 4,085,088

i $ 3,230,750 !
$ 3,885,945

I$ 20,518,218 I
$ 3.344,102

; $ 5,838,419 I
$ 5,324,748

; $ 3,303,621 I
$ 4,847,894

I $ 34,400,559 I
$ 1,821,250

, $ 4,lS3,999 I
$ 5,549,287

lMHA
Betty Hardwick Center

iTexas Panhandle Centers
Austin Travis County Integral Care

lCentral Counties Center for MHMR Services
Center for Health Care Services

lCenter for Ufe Resources
Central Plains Center

IEmergence Health Network
Gulf Coast Center

IGulf Bend MHMR tenter
Tropical Texas Behavioral Health

ISpindletop Center
StarCare Spec:ialty Health System

IMHMR Services for the Concho Valley
Permian Basin Community Centers

!Nueces County Center
Andrews Center Behavioral Healthcare System

lMHMR ofTarrantCounty
Heart of Texas Region MHMR Center

lHelen Farabee Regional MHMR Centers
Community HealthCore

IMHMR Authority of Bratos Valley
Burke Center

!MHMR Authority of Harris County
Texoma Community Center

1Pecan Valley Centers
Tri-County Services

10
20

'0
40
50
60
70
90

lDO
110
130
140
lSO
160
170
180
190
2DO
220
230
240
250
260
280
290
350
380

Comp18

P11



Target Scenarios Based on All AMH/CMH Funds

A 8 I c 0 I E F G I H I I J K l I M N a I p Q R

~ 400 jDenton County MHMR Center 1$ 5,540,974 I $451,664 ; $ 5,992,638 I $ 7,816,223 I S (37,20311 $ 7,779,020 I 77.(J%' $ 4,792 1,581 1,116 ; 1,455 I 146S>l -29%~ 1126)i .8%

e.g 430 Texana Center $ 7,184,084 $677,078 $ 7,861,162 $ 9,626,369 $ (57,0381 $ 9,569,331 82.1" $ 3,260 2,555 1,464 1,792 (1,091) ..'" (763) ·3""

~
440 [ACCESS ;$ 1,949,969 I $117,968 . $ 2,067,937 IS 4,485,188 I $ (22,121)1 S 4,463,0661 46.3": $ 4,003 1,094 385 835 I (709); ~65"; (259) ·24%

~
450 West Texas Centers $ 4,557,830 $365,479 $ 4,923,309 $ 8,914,216 $ (50,997) $ 8,863,219 55.5% $ 5,963 1,534 917 1,660 1617) .."" 126 8%

~
460 1Bluebonnet Trails Community Services 1$ 8,447,861 ' $694,759 i S 9,142,620 I $ 14,126,359 1 $ (87,362)1 $ 14,038,997 [ 65.1%' S 5,563 2,376 1,702 J 2,630 I (674) -28%j 254 ~ 11%

~
470 Hili Country MHDD Centers $ 6,424,664 $502,359 $ 6,927,023 $ 14,035,418 $ (68,908) $ 13,966,510 49.6% $ 5,367 2,564 1,290 2,613 11,274) ·50% 49 2%

~ 475 jCoastal Plains Community Center 1$ 4,187,737 ! $339,651 !$ 4,527,387 !$ 5,729,408 i $ (51,3631: $ 5,678,044 I 79.7% $ 2,776 2,024 8431 1,067l (1,181'! -58%i (957) "7%

r# 480 Lakes Regional MHMR Center $ 2,955,170 $210,454 $ 3,165,625 $ 4,980,335 $ (34,8911 $ 4,945,444 64.0% $ 3,837 1,282 589 927 (692) -54% 1354) ·28%
1---

~
485 )Border Region Behavioral Health Center 1$ 4,114,232 I $209,906 I $ 4,324,137 I $ 8,491,182 I $ (40,82611 $ 8,450,356 i 51.2%~ $ 5,494 1,559 805 ~ 1,581 ! (754)! -4S%j 22! 1%

55 490 Camino Real Community Services 1$ 2,712,253 $168,000 $ 2,880,253 $ 6,877,877 $ (40,2381 $ 6,837,640 42.1% $ 5,336 1,284 536 1,281 (747) -58% (3) 0%
56 Total I IS 228,273,937 I $18,096,817 I $246,370,753 I $442,169,989 I ($2,214,2071

, 55.72%) 5,158 84,973 45,871 ! 82,325 I (39,102)] -46%1 (2,647): ·3%,
57 I I i I I I i I I I I I

P12



Target Scenarios Based on All AMH/CMH Funds

AA AB AC AD AE AF AG I AH AIIAJ AKIAl AMI AN AOIAPIAQ

1

1-":+ ~S"ta::t"e"D"SH"5,-T",,,,g,,e,,-t==o---,-- -I ,,,,:,:,5,,S,,8+------jIe----_r-------+------i-'-----i-----J----+---t------cr-----+-----+-----'--------1
8 Change from 2014 DSHSTarget (7,315) I: 1 I : I J I

9 Percent change from 2014 DSHS Target -39% I I I 1 I

;

I
I11 Largest percent decrease from 2014 DSHS Target -73% I

10 largest percent increase from 2014 DSHS Target 38%

12 Total Number of Clients Served 18,016 I i I I

13 Change from 2014 DSHS Target (8S7) i ! j t! •

~'"4't-----f.P::"=c=.n:'t,,c':'h.=n:'g';e;:h':om=2,,01';4=D':S:"H;;S~T.;''~ge;:t_;;_;;:::::;---+-_-___:-,,5;;:"t_----+----~'-----+_----+_----+1 +---+1 ;_1 -jl ~' ;_I-_--+--------
15 largest percent increase from 2014 DSHS Target 47% , 1 ~ I

16 Largest percent decrease from 2014 OSHS Targel -46" i' I! I
17 III I I

18 Comp lMHA

I I
II ZOlSCMH
, Funding (PCN) J

2015CMH ! 05HS Target
local Match 1 CMH Funding

I
!

2014 ProjectedI
line 800 CMH

Funding ,

2015ACA
Reduction

(CMH)

i
I

2015 Projected i
line 800 CMH '

Funding 1

I 2013CMH

05H5" of J Cost Per
CMH I Client IAII

Funding 1 OP Funds)

2014
eMH

Target

I
New DSHS!

Target I

, I
Number to : 'I
Serve All . DSHS Target

Funds , Change !

D5HS
Target
Percent
Change

!
I Numberto

I
I serve All :

Funds
. Change I

Number to
serve All

Funds
Percent
Change

10
20
30
40
SO
60
70
90

100
110

130
140
150
160
170
180
190
200
220

230
240
250
260

280
290
350

380

Betty Hardwick Center

ITeKils Panhandle Centers
Austin Travis County Integral Care

:Central Counties Center for MHMR Services
Center for Health Care Services

I Center for life Resources
Central Plains Center

'Emergence Health Network
Gulf Coast Center

iGulf Bend MHMR Center
Tropical Texas Behavioral Health

:Splndletop Center
StarCare Specialty Health System

,MHMR Services for the Concho Valley
PermIan Basin Community Centers
Nueces County Center
Andrews Center Behavioral Healthcare System

IMHMR of Tarrant County
Heart of Texas Region MHMR Center

jHelen Farabee Regional MHMR Centers
Community HealthCore

.MHMR Authority of Brazos Valley
Burke Center

!MHMR Authority of Harris County
Texoma Community Center

,Pecan Valley Centers
Ttl-County Services

I;
$

1$
$

1$
$

1$
$

1$
$

1$
$

i$
$

i$
$

1$
$

1$
$

1$
$

i$
$

1$
$

511,343
1,138,031 j

2,896,883
1,131,283 J

3,216,034
244,331 I
440,OD5

1,321,548 I
1,056,400

508,757 I
4,119,497
1,727,874 I

699,210
480,685 I
672,497

],041,751 I
1,396,962
3,285,224 I

682,521
],418,994 :
1,569,989

495,846 I
816,727

10,363,689 :
299,837
647,410 !

1,252,371

$45,469 $ 556,812 $
$102,065 i $ 1,240,096 I$
$317,902 $ 3,114,785 $
$101,557 J $ 1,231,839 I $
$187,644 $ 3,503,678 $
$21,872 I$ 266,203 i $
$35,148 $ 475,153 $
$91,007 J $ 1,413,555 i $

$105,211 $ 1,161,611 $
$50,715 I$ 559,471 1$

$105,591 $ 4,325,088 $
$155,248 I $ 1,883,121 j $
$61,759 $ 761,969 $
$43,119 1 $ 523,804 j $
$93,727 $ 766,124 $

$103,895 1 $ 1,145,648 I $
$115,307 $ 1,522,269 $
$324,638 I $ 3,609,862 I$
$54,404 $ 736,926 $

$117,460 '$ 1,546,454: $
$140,932 $ 1,710,922 $

$39,497 I $ 535,344 I $
$65,113 S 881,840 S

$1,239,062 I $ 11,602,751: $
$26,857 $ 326,695 $
$58,049 I $ 705,458 I $

$137,251 S 1,389,623 $

785,825 $
2,330,142 1 $
3,968,716 S
1,490,331 I S
6,314,368 $

356,813 [ $
638,972 S

2,643,108 I$
1,736,005 $

871,701 I $
8,601,998 S
2,118,240 i S

933,491 $
752,6291 $

1,074,537 $
1,538,675 I $
1,715,960 $
5,822,953 I $
1,467,246 S
1,915,705 I$
2,404,753 $
1,016,357 I $
1,881,259 $

19,448,7931 $
542,185 $
939,293 , $

2,541,355 S

(4,277) $
19,52711 $

(21,8871 $

18,50111 $
(25,0721 $

11,35211 $
(3,355) $

(10,46311 $
(7,3331 $
(4,382}1 $

(28,4191 S
(14,75011 $

(5,877) $

(4,08911 $
(4,528) $
(8,978)! S

112,851) $
(26,24111 $
(5,7191 $

(12,970)1 $
(14,381) S

(4,28911 $
{6,565} $

(96,21811 $
(2,184) $
(4,901)i $
(8,BOO) S

781,548
2,320,614 I
3,946,828
1,481,831 I
6,289,296

355,461 ;
635,617

2,632,645 I
1,728,672

867,319 j
8,573,578
2,103,490 1

917,614
748,540 i

1,070,009
1,519,696 I
1,703,109
5,796,712 !
1,461,527
1,902,735 I

2,390,373
1,012,0681
1,874,694

19,352,574 I
540,001

·934,391 ;
2,532,555

71.1% $ 4,929
53.4%1 $ 5,748
81.5% S 4,476
83.2% J $ 6,401
55.7% S 6,191
74.9%) $ 4,829
74.8% S 4,583
53.7% I $ 3,971

67.2% S 7,351
64.5%j $ 5,351
50.4% $ 4,113
89.5% I $ 4,530
81.1% S 4,945
70.0%' $ 3,174

71.6% S 5,062
74.9%) $ 4,873
89.4% S 3,611
62.3%J $ 4,627
50.4% $ 6,323
81.3%: $ 5,246
71.6% S 3,445
52.9%J $ 5,586
47.0% $ 4,860
60.0%: $ 7,985
GO.5% $ 3,960
75.5%j $ L..ll.1ll.
54.9% $ r7.075-

159
417

8SS
239
965

73
139
667
245
166

2,101
463
196
226

212
322
471

1,176
228
372
689
181
384

2,468
138
247
374

104

2311
601
230 I
6SS

SO [
89

264 I
217

105 I
808

352 1
142
981

143
214 !
284

675 I
138

2891
320

100 I
165

2,1681
61

132 !
260

147 (55)
435 j (185)l
742 (254)

279 [ (811
1,180 (310)

67 : 12311
119 (51)
494 i {403) j
324 {28}

163 I (62)1
1,608 (1,293)

396 i (lll)i
174 (54)
141 (128)!
201 (69)
288 I 1108)1
321 (186)

1,088 : (501»)
174 (90)

358 i (83)1
449 (369)
190 . (8111
351 (219)

3,635 ! 130011
101 (77)
176 I IllS) I

475 (114)

·35"

"'''1
·30%

-3"1
-32%

-32"1
-36%
-60%[
-11%
-37%1
·62%

-24"1
-27%
-57,,1
-32%

-34"1
-40%

-43"1
-40%

-22"1
-54"
-45%!
-57%

-12%1
-56%

-47%'
-31%

1121
19

(1131
40

215
(61 1

(201
(1731

79

(311
(494)

(671:
(221

1851
(11)

(351!
11501
(87)l

46
(14)~

(240)

91
(32)

1,167
(36)
(711

101

-8"
4"

-13"
17%
22"
-9"

-14%
-26%

32"
-2"

-24%
-14%
-11%
-38%

-5"
-11%

-32"

-7"
20%
-4"

-35%

5".."
47%

-16"

-2'"
27"

P13



Target Scenarios Based on All AMH/CMH Funds

AA I A' I AC AO I AE AF AG AH AI I AJ AK Al AM AN AD I AP I AQ

~
400 ~DentonCounty MHMR Center ~$ 824,926 : $78,431 I $ 903,358 1$ 1,011,978 I S (5,2101i $ 1,006,767 I 89·7%1 $ 5,166 195 169 I 189 ! (27)1 -104%1 (6,- -3%

..g 430 Texana Center $ 2,123,546 $232,991 ' $ 2,356,537 $ 3,823,908 $ (IS,a63) S 3,808,045 61.9" $ 5,003 764 440 715 (323) -42% (49) -6%

~
440 :ACCESS , $ 616,686 ' $43,070 1$ 659,156 ! $ 1,008,344 I$ IS,S2ll! S 1,002,823 I 65.8%! $ 3,779 268 123 1 188 ; (144J! -54"! (79) -30%

~
450 West Texas Centers $ 1,543,036 $138.636 $ 1,681,672 $ 2,427,797 $ (14,605) $ 2,413,191 69.7% $ 5,816 421 314 454 (l01) -25% 32 ""SO 460 Bluebonnet Trails Community Services $ 1,205,694 j $108,165 I $ 1,313,859 ; S 2,819,854 I $ (7,434): S 2,812,420 I 46.7%! $ 5,131 520 246 ! 527 ' (27511 .5'%! 7: 1%

If,- 470 Hill Country MHDD Centers $ 1,128,776 $101,188 $ 1.229,964 $ 1,648,380 $ {8,8691 $ 1,639,512 75.0% $ 3,513 449 230 '08 (219) -49% (140) ·31"
~ 475 ~CoitstalPlains Community Center '$ 1.345,866 I $UO,931 !$ 1,466,797 !S 2,559,924 I $ {11,833Jl S 2,548,092 ! 57.6%j S 4,539 571 2741 478 {29711 .52%1 (92) -16%
T.- 480 Lakes Regional MHMR Center $ 204,948 $16,258 $ 221,207 $ 287,902 $ (1,420) $ 286,482 77.2% $ 4,711 62 41 54 (21) ·33" (81 -13%
ii- 485 !Border Region Behavioral Health Center

I~
1,449,185 ' $86,755 I $ 1,535,940 I $ 3,OSO,541 I $ (12,717!1 $ 3,037,824 i so.6%1 $ 2,808 1,062 287 i 570 ; (775)l -73"1 1491) -46%

~ 490 (amino Real Community Services 2,712,253 $168,000 $ 2,880,253 $ 1,912,833 $ (6,8611 $ 1,905,972 15Ll% $ 4904 390 538 351 14' 38% (32) ..%
56 Total , !$ 56,590,618 : $ 5,256,926 J $ 61,847,544 ! $ 96,402,871 I $ (448,24411 $ 95,954,627 I 64,16%1 $5,104 18,873 11,558 I 18,016 I (7,315)1 ·39%i (857): ·5%

57 I : ; I I I I , ! I 1 ; I I ;

P14



CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER’S REPORT 

August 28, 2014 
 

 
DADS Fiscal Monitoring Review – As I reported last month, we had a DADS fiscal 

monitoring review July 15th through July 18th.  Attached is the final report that we received 

on August 5th.  We have until September 5th to give our response.   

 

We had the following findings:  

 

1. They reviewed payroll expenditures and procedures to ensure that expenditures are 

properly accounted for in accordance with federal laws, regulations, DADS 

Performance Contract, and State of Texas Uniform Grant Management Standards 

(UGMS).  They noted the following:  

 The review of Center’s HR folders noted that there were 9 employees out of 

20 sampled which did not have current Personal Performance evaluations in 

the file.  The Center’s personnel policy, Section 6.3.C, states that new 

employees will have an evaluation within 6 months and then annually on their 

anniversary date.   

o They recommended that the Center comply with its policy concerning 

the conducting and filing of performance evaluations.  

 

Management Response – We currently monitor the performance 

evaluations due dates and will continue to do so and ensure that evaluations 

are completed on time.  

 

2. They reviewed the CARE Report III for Qtr3FY14 ending May 31, 2014 to determine 

if the data agreed with the Center’s financial records and whether the report was 

completed in accordance with the Performance Contract guidelines.  They noted the 

following: 

 Reported HCS and TxHml costs were reported in one cost strategy and not in 

the appropriate cost categories where services were performed in the 

programs.   

o They recommended that the HCS and TxHml costs be reported in the 

proper cost strategies in the Report III for Qtr4FY4. 

 

Management Response – We will make the changes in our reporting for the 

final     FY 2014 CARE III to base our services on percent of services provided 

by type such as HCS, ICF, or Texas Home Living and to the service code level. 

 

 
FY 2015 Budget – We have completed the FY 2015 Budget as you can see in the board 

packet.  Since we are just now receiving the contracts from DSHS, we will probably have a 

revision in the near future to true up the final allocation amounts that we received.  The one 

area that I have identified so far is the contract amount for the Supported Housing program 

which has been increased from $160,000 to $244,174.  So that is a good thing.  After we 

have received all the various contracts, we will get a revision submitted for approval.   

 

DSHS Preliminary Allocations – At the time of the board packet preparation, we had 

received preliminary numbers for our DSHS contract.  Of note for this fiscal year, we have 

the reductions for Senate Bill 58 for Adults in the amount of $604,809 and children in the 

amount of $56,154.  In addition, we had a decrease in funding based on the Affordable Care 



Act for Adults in the amount of $47,869, for Children in the amount $8,800 and Crisis in the 

amount of $10,465.  In total, the reduction is $728,097.   
 

 

CFO Consortium - The quarterly CFO meeting is scheduled to be held in Austin on 

September 25th and 26th.  This meeting conflicts with the September Board meeting.  As of 

this time, I am scheduled to go to the CFO meeting and Tabatha will be at the Board 

meeting in my place.  The first meeting of each fiscal year is usually the most important 

with detailed information regarding new contract requirements that affect all centers.    We 

expect the following topics to be on the agenda; Updates from both DSHS and DADS, this 

may include the new targets discussion outcomes form DSHS,  1115 Waiver Discussion and 

Tracking, Changes in the CARE Report III,  Public Finance Training and updates from the 
Texas Council.    

 

 

Vehicles Declared Surplus – At the last board meeting, we declared the following vehicles 

surplus and they were sold for the amounts listed.   

 

1. 1992 Ford Crew Cab - $850.00 

2. 2005 Chevrolet Astro Van - $700.00 

3. 2007 Ford Focus - $1,300.00 

 









 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve Goals and Objectives for FY 2015 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 28, 2014 

 

Background Information: 

 
The Board of Trustees and Management Team met on July 19, 2014 for a Strategic 
Planning meeting. The Board provided feedback regarding strengths, weaknesses, 
opportunities and threats for the next fiscal year.   From this analysis, goals were developed 
and a consensus was reached.  Subsequently, the Management Team developed objectives 
for each of the goals.  These goals are in addition to the contractual requirements of the 
Center’s contracts with the Department of State Health Services and the Department of 
Aging and Disability Services.  
 
After adoption by the Board, staff will provide a year-to-date progress report each quarter. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Draft FY 2015 Goals and Objectives 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve Goals and Objectives for FY 2015 
 

 

11



FY 2015 Goals and Objectives 

Goal Area 1: Community Awareness 

 Objective 1: Develop new name/logo branding materials and market them to our 
stakeholders by February 28, 2015.  

 Objective 2: Develop or renew four (4) collaborative relationships/partnerships by May 31, 
2015.   

 Objective 3: Develop four (4) educational/outreach/marketing events by May 31, 2015.   

Goal Area 2: Funding 

 Objective 1: Develop sponsors/underwriters for educational/outreach/marketing events in 
our community.  

 Objective 2: Develop a Board Policy about establishing a trust fund to benefit Tri-County 
consumers by December 31, 2014.  

 Objective 3: Develop a trust fund to benefit Tri-County consumers by August 31, 2015.  

Goal Area 3: Staff Development 

 Objective 1: Schedule four (4) leadership development courses for managers in FY 2015. 

 Objective 2: Implement quarterly supervisor training in FY 2015.  

 Objective 3: Hold at least four (4) Texas Council Risk Management Fund training events in 
FY 2015. 

Goal Area 4: Facilities 

 Objective 1: Develop a facility consolidation plan with the assistance of consultants that can 
be presented to DSHS/DADS/commissioners/stakeholders by February 28, 2015.  

 Objective 2: Provide quarterly progress updates to the Board regarding building 
consolidation. 

 Objective 3: Attain approval from DSHS/DADS/commissioners for the facility consolidation 
plan by May 31, 2015.  

Goal Area 5: Technology 

 Objective 1: Develop a technology plan for the consolidated facility including cost 
projections.  

 Objective 2: Develop a new staffing plan for Information Technology and hire at least one 
(1) of these staff by February 28, 2015. 

12



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Community Resources Report 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 28, 2014 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Community Resources Report 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

13



Community Resources Report 
July 25, 2014 – August 28, 2014 

Volunteer Hours: 
Location July 

Conroe 264.5 

Cleveland 13 

Liberty 26 

Huntsville 31.5 

Total 335 
 

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES: 
7/30/14 Conroe Transit and Mobility Program Overview Meeting Conroe 

8/1-8/3/14 Burnham Classic Golf Tournament Liberty 

8/4/14 Montgomery County Homeless Coalition Meeting Conroe 

8/5/14 
Adult Substance Abuse Program and Mental Health Walk-In Clinic 
Presentation to Montgomery County Women’s Center 

The Woodlands 

8/6/14 Montgomery County Women’s Center Outreach Counselor Meeting Conroe 

8/7/14 Walker County Community Resource Coordination Group Huntsville 

8/9/14 Youth Mental Health First Aid Training Conroe 

8/12/14 Montgomery County CARES Meeting The Woodlands 

8/12/14 Region 17 Learning Collaborative Meeting College Station 

8/13/14 Roots of Change Coalition Meeting Conroe 

8/14/14 Up2You Coalition Huntsville 

8/15/14 
Liberty County Community Networking Meeting with Judge 
Chambers 

Liberty 

8/18/14 Youth Mental Health First Aid Training – San Jacinto Elementary Conroe 

8/20/14 
Montgomery County Emergency Assistance Hands Up 
Collaborative Partners Meeting 

Conroe 

8/21/14 Liberty County Child Fatality Review Team Meeting Liberty 

8/23/14 Youth Mental Health First Aid Training Conroe 

8/26/14 Disaster Response Training Houston 

UPCOMING ACTIVITIES:   

9/2/14 Montgomery County Women’s Center Shelter Counselor Meeting Conroe 

9/4/14 Montgomery County Homeless Coalition Board Meeting Conroe 

9/4/14 Cleveland Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Cleveland 

9/4/14 Walker County Community Resource Coordination Group Huntsville 

9/9/14 Montgomery County Women’s Center Direct Care Staff Meeting Conroe 

9/11/14 Huntsville Chamber of Commerce Breakfast Huntsville 

9/16/14 Montgomery County Community Resource Coordination Group Conroe 

9/17/14 Liberty/Dayton Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Liberty 

9/18/14 Up2You Coalition Huntsville 
 

14



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Consumer Services Report for July 2014 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 28, 2014 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Consumer Services Report for July 2014 

 
Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

15



Consumer Services Report 
July 2014 

 

Consumer Services 
Montgomery 

County 
Cleveland Liberty 

Walker 
County 

Total 

Crisis Services, MH Adults/Children 

Persons Screened, Intakes, Other Crisis Services  446 41 42 42 571 

Crisis and Transitional Services (LOC 0, LOC 5) 46 1 4 5 56 

Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) Served 62 3 4 7 76 

Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) Bed Days 319 11 28 16 374 

Contract Hospital Admissions  14 0 1 1 16 

Diversion Admits 13 2 0 0 15 

Total State Hospital Admissions 7 0 1 1 9 

  

Routine Services, MH Adults/Children 

Adult Service Packages (LOC 1m,1s,2,3,4) 1014 127 78 132 1351 

Adult Medication Services 714 70 49 96 929 

Child Service Packages (LOC 1-4 and YC) 332 34 14 39 419 

Child Medication Services 144 12 6 16 178 

TCOOMMI (Adult Only) 96 8 6 15 125 

Adult Jail Diversions 6 0 0 0 6 

  

Persons Served by Program, IDD 

Number of New Enrollments for IDD Services 3 0 0 0 3 

Service Coordination 482 32 52 62 628 

 
Persons Enrolled in Programs, IDD 

Center Waiver Services (HCS, Supervised Living, TxHmL) 46 5 23 28 102 

Contractor Provided ICF-MR 17 12 11 6 46 

  

Substance Abuse Services 

Children and Youth Prevention Services   37 0 0 0 37 

Youth Substance Abuse Treatment Services/COPSD 20 0 0 0 20 

Adult Substance Abuse Treatment Services/COPSD 27 0 0 1 28 

  

Waiting/Interest Lists as of Month End 

Home and Community Based Services Interest List  1429 115 129 131 1804 

  

July Served by County 

Adult Mental Health Services 1320 141 103 180 1744 

Child Mental Health Services 336 36 12 37 421 

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 557 49 66 71 743 

Total Served by County 2213 226 181 288 2908 

  

June Served by County 

Adult Mental Health Services 1309 132 119 175 1735 

Child Mental Health Services 334 34 14 42 424 

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 555 49 63 70 737 

Total Served by County 2198 215 196 287 2896 

  

May Served by County 

Adult Mental Health Services 1271 128 123 171 1693 

Child Mental Health Services 353 32 12 49 446 

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 543 42 62 66 713 

Total Served by County 2167 202 197 286 2852 

 
16



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Program Updates 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 28, 2014 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Program Updates 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

17



Program Updates 
July 25, 2014 – August 28, 2014 

MH Crisis Services 

1. All week-day QMHP positions for the 1115 Intensive Evaluation and Diversion program 
have been filled. 

2. A 14-day curriculum for individuals programming at the Psychiatric Emergency 
Treatment Center (PETC) was developed and implemented.  The topics include: coping 
skills, substance abuse, anger management, trauma, healthy living and goal setting. 

3. Exxon Mobil reached out to coordinate a time to come to the PETC for a possible Day of 
Caring project.  

4. A free training was coordinated with a trainer from Cenpatico on the topic of suicide.  
The one-hour course was offered on two days to better accommodate staff schedules.  

 
MH Adult Services 

1. Dr. Ayeni will be starting on September 1st to replace a doctor who left to open a 
private practice.  A locum tenens doctor is currently covering this position.  

2. Dr. Baines will start on September 1st. He will assist in covering several areas including 
the PETC, William E. Hall in Conroe, and Child and Adolescent services in the rural 
clinics.  By filling these positions, Dr. Baines will allow one of our current physicians, Dr. 
Winaker, to see persons in the Liberty County 1115 Expanded Psychiatry program.  

3. We have transferred Dana Ledet-Hurd, APN, into the 1115 Expanded Psychiatry 
program in Montgomery/Walker Counties.  Dr. Sneed will provide some coverage for 
this program as well.  A new APN, Natalia Albright-Ford, will be taking Ledet-Hurd’s 
position in the medication clinic.   

4. We have hired a Primary Care Physician, Dr. Hambrick, who has started with the 1115 
Integrated Healthcare Program.  This program has seen over 70 patients to date.   

 
MH Child Services 

1. Our Summer Day Camp was a huge success.  Many of the families reported witnessing 
significant positive changes in their children’s behavior, self-esteem and social skills.  
The children participated in daily skills trainings groups, biweekly substance abuse 
prevention groups and various fun activities, including swimming, horseback riding, arts 
and crafts and field trips.  

2. We are serving more children and adolescents in mental health services than we were 
at the beginning of this fiscal year – caseloads in all three counties are steadily rising.  

 

Criminal Justice Services 

1. Two persons were admitted to the Outpatient Competency Restoration (OCR) program 
in July to make a total of twelve for FY 2014. 

2. TCOOMMI is serving above the contracted minimum with 115 at the end of July. 
3. TCOOMMI revenue remains strong and above the monthly targeted amount.  

18



4. One Jail Diversion was admitted in the first week of August and efforts are intensified to 
increase that number.  

5. We will be adding a position at the Jail to provide mental health assessments and other 
necessary services.  This position was suggested to the Montgomery County 
Commissioners by Evan Roberson after meeting with the Montgomery County Jail 
Administrator.  Statistics vary widely, but a conservative estimate is that 20% of the jail 
inmates have some sort of underlying mental illness or substance abuse problem.  

 

Substance Abuse Services 

1. The Adult Substance Abuse Treatment program has already exceeded the target for 
numbers served.  The Co-Occurring Psychiatric and Substance Use Disorder (COPSD) 
Treatment program continues to work toward the target for the fiscal year.  

2. DSHS will be making changes to funding verification and billing processes for both our 
Youth and Adult Substance Abuse Treatment programs as of September 1st.  We will be 
attending trainings to prepare for these changes.  

3. Our Youth Substance Abuse Treatment program has grown over the summer.  Group 
attendance is high.  We are able to conduct more outreach and provide more services 
after successfully filling the Youth Substance Abuse Counselor position that was vacant 
for the last half of the school year.  Staff will start the 2014-2015 school year by visiting 
various school counselors to provide information about the program. 

4. Many of the youth engaged in the Youth Substance Abuse Treatment program are 
experiencing positive outcomes, including abstinence from Substance Use, successful 
employment and improved relationships.  
   

IDD Services 

1. We have 43 individuals that are receiving service coordination in the Preadmission 
Screening and Residential Review (PASRR) program.  These individuals will be eligible 
to receive intensive service coordination in FY 2015. 

2. We have enrolled 17 individuals in HCS and eight individuals in TxHmL this fiscal year 
so far.  We are currently working on eleven HCS enrollments and 87 TxHmL 
enrollments. 

3. We have 63 enrolled in HCS with a CAP of 67 leaving us with four slots currently 
available. Our TxHmL program has 38 enrolled and a CAP of twelve. Consequently, we 
are not accepting new TxHmL clients at this time.   

4. Kathy Foster and Kelly Shropshire attended the American Association on Intellectual 
and Developmental Disabilities (AAIDD) convention in San Antonio. A number of DADS 
staff presented on various topics including Managed Care, Nursing Requirements, 
Challenging Behaviors in Day Hab setting, etc.  
 

Support Services   

1. Quality Management (QM):   QM staff are currently working with the Texas Council 
of Community Centers and MTM Services on an Evaluation and Management (E/M) 
Documentation Review and Compliance Audit.  

2. Veteran Affairs:  Staff continue to seek a replacement for the Veteran Services Liaison 
position.   

19



3. Planning Network Advisory Committees (PNACs):  Several PNAC members 
attended a Mental Health First Aid Course offered by QM staff on August 9th and August 
23rd. 

4. Housing:   
a. McDougal Property Management continues to seek a replacement for the open 

Community Director position at the Independence Place Apartments in 
Montgomery. Tri-County staff continue to provide support to the residents as 
needed during this time of transition. 

b. Staff have received the review of the second closing package on Independence 
Oaks from HUD and are finalizing corrections on a short list of deficiencies.  At 
this point, we expect that initial closing will occur in the next few weeks.  

 
Community Activities 

1. The 25th Annual Burnham Classic Golf Tournament was held from August 1-3rd at the 
Magnolia Ridge County Club in Liberty. 

20



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Annual Election of FY 2015 Board Officers 
 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 28, 2014 

 

Background Information: 

 
The By-laws for the Tri-County Board of Trustees require Board officers to be elected each 
fiscal year.  Sharon Walker, Chair of the Nominating Committee, will present the slate of 
officers for election.  Members of the Nominating Committee also include Patti Atkins and 
Morris Johnson. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
None 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Elect Officers for FY 2015 Board of Trustees 
 

 

21



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item: Executive Director’s Annual Evaluation, 
Compensation and Contract for FY 2015  
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 28, 2014 

 

Background Information: 

 
Annually, the Board of Trustees reviews the Executive Director’s performance and considers 
the terms of the contract and annual compensation.  Performance evaluation surveys and a 
FY 2014 Progress Report on goals and objectives were distributed to all Trustees and 
members of the Management Team.  The results of the surveys were compiled by Cecil 
McKnight, Chairman of the Evaluation Committee.  Tracy Sorenson and Janet Qureshi also 
served on the Evaluation Committee. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
None 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Review Executive Director’s Evaluation, Compensation and Contract Extension 
and Take Appropriate Action 
 

 

22



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:    Nominations for Texas Council Risk Management 
Fund’s Board of Trustees in Places 4, 5 and 6 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 28, 2014 

 

Background Information: 

 
On Friday, November 14, 2014, the annual meeting of the Texas Council Risk Management 
Fund will take place.  At that time, elections will be held to fill the positions of Trustees in 
Places 4, 5 and 6.   
 
Centers have an opportunity to nominate the incumbents or submit a write-in nomination.  
Nominations are due by September 12, 2014. 
 
Incumbents 

 Place 4: Judge Van L. York 
 Place 5: Mr. J.C. Whitten 
 Place 6: Mr. Gus Harris 

 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Memorandum from the Texas Council Risk Management Fund Nominating Committee 
 
Nomination Form 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Nominate Candidates for Places 4, 5 and 6 for the Texas Council Risk 
Management Fund’s Board of Trustees 
 

 

23



24



25



26



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Board of Trustees Oath of Office 
 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 28, 2014 

 

Background Information: 

 
On May 27, 2014, the Walker County Commissioner’s Court appointed Mr. Jacob Paschal to 
fill the unexpired term of Mr. Len George which will expire on August 31, 2014.  This term 
will be renewed for the next two years at the September Board meeting.  
 
Mr. Paschal will recite his oath of office at the Board meeting. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Oath of Office Recitation 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Recite Oath of Office 
 

 

27



28



                    

OATH OF OFFICE 
 

I, ___________________,  

do solemnly swear, 

that I will faithfully execute  

the duties of the office of Trustee 

of Tri-County Services, 

and will, to the best of my ability 

preserve, protect, and defend the Constitution 

and laws of the United States and of this State; 

and I furthermore solemnly swear 

that I have not directly nor indirectly, 

paid, offered, or promised to pay, 

contributed, nor promised to contribute 

any money, or valuable thing, 

or promised any public office or employment, 

as a reward for the giving or withholding a vote 

to secure my appointment, 

and further affirm that I, 

nor any company, association, or corporation 

of which I am an officer or principal 

will act as supplier of services or goods, 

nor bid or negotiate to supply 

such goods or services, for this Center, 

so help me God. 

29



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Personnel Report for July 2014 
 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 28, 2014 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Personnel Report for July 2014 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

30



TRI-COUNTY SERVICES

PERSONNEL BOARD REPORT 

JULY 2014

 VOLUNTARY INVOLUNTARY  MONTHLY YEARLY

STAFF    NEW HIRES SEPARATED SEPARATION SEPARATION BUDGETED FILLED TURNOVER TURNOVER

CLASSIFICATIONS MO. YTD. MO. YTD.   MO. YTD.   MO. YTD. POSITIONS POSITIONS  PERCENT PERCENT

Bachelor's

Qualified Mental Health Professionals 1 34 4 24 4 20 4 96 84 4% 25%

Qualified Developmental Disability 

Professionals (State Title) 1 6 1 1 22 21 0% 5%

Licensed Staff 6 1 1 17 17 0% 6%

Medical

     Physicians 1 2 1 2 1 2 9 6 11% 22%

    Advanced Practice Nurses 3 1 1 4 3 0% 25%

     RN's 3 2 3 2 3 14 11 14% 21%

     LVN's 1 4 14 11 0% 0%

Techs/Aides

     MH 4 1 1 20 17 0% 5%

     IDD 5 6 4 2 31 28 0% 19%

Supervisor/Manager           

     MH 1 3 3 17 15 0% 18%

     IDD 8 8 0% 0%

Program Support 13 1 11 1 6 5 44 40 2% 25%

Central Administration 3 1 4 1 3 1 21 17 5% 19%

Business Services 1 1 14 13 0% 7%

Maintenance/Janitorial/Lawn 1 4 4 2 2 23 21 0% 17%

GRAND TOTALS 5 88 9 62 9 47 0 15 354 312 3% 18%

31



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Texas Council Quarterly Board Meeting Update 
 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 

   
August 28, 2014 

 

Background Information: 

 
The Texas Council has requested that Center representatives give updates to Trustees 
regarding their quarterly Board meeting.  A verbal update will be given by Sharon Walker. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Texas Council Staff Report 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve July 2014 Financial Statements 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 28, 2014 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
July 2014 Financial Statements 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve July 2014 Financial Statements 
 

 

79



July 2014 Financial Summary 

Revenues for July 2014 were $2,760,758 and operating expenses were $2,269,839 resulting 
in a gain in operation of $490,919.  Capital Expenditures and Extraordinary Expenses for 
July were $100 resulting in a gain of $490,819.  Total revenues were 117.84% of the 
monthly budgeted revenues and total expenses were 95.48% of the monthly budgeted 
expenses. 
 
Year to date revenues are $23,868,139 and operating expenses are $22,838,136 leaving 
excess operating revenues of $1,030,003. YTD Capital Expenditures and Extraordinary 
Expenses are $157,440 resulting in a gain YTD of $872,563. Total revenues are 100.53% of 
the YTD budgeted revenues and total expenses are 97.61% of the YTD budgeted expenses. 
 
REVENUES 
YTD Revenue items that are below the budget by more than $10,000: 

Revenue Source  YTD Revenue  YTD Budget  % of Budget  $ Variance 

ICF Program – Title XIX  $2,165,538 $2,182,440 99.22%  $16,902 
DSHS – Gen Rev – NGM  $656,660 $676,962 97.00%  $20,302

 
ICF Program – Title XIX – As we have talked about this entire fiscal year, we have a number 
of consumers that we have had a delay in billing until they receive their ICF Medicaid 
approval of coverage.    We have received some of the back billing over the past couple of 
months but still have some money outstanding.  We anticipate receiving these funds 
anytime.   
 
DSHS – Gen Rev – NGM – This line item is under budget due to positions that are funded by 
NGM that were vacant this fiscal year.  We have held a Children’s Summer Camp program 
that have reduced this amount and should still have some expenses hitting the August 
financials.  We expect to use nearly all the NGM funds by year end. 
 
EXPENSES 
YTD Individual line expense items that exceed the YTD budget by more than $10,000: 

Expense Source  YTD Expenses  YTD Budget  % of Budget  $ Variance 

Building Repairs & Maintenance  $331,901 $300,901 110.30%  $31,000
Contract Hospital ‐ Child  $141,920 $100,000 141.92%  $41,920

 
Building Repairs & Maintenance – In addition to regular routine maintenance, additional 
repairs were completed this month pushing this line over its budgeted amount.  These 
repairs include a number of air conditioning units failing as well as plumbing and roof leaks 
that were repaired.   
 
Contract Hospital – Child – This line item has been trending higher than we initially 
budgeted all year.  We have adjusted this line during both budget revisions but continue to 
have children admitted to the hospital.  Children tend to have longer lengths of stay which 
contributes to this line continuing to rise.  

80



 TOTALS  COMBINED 
FUNDS 

 TOTALS  
COMBINED FUNDS Increase

July 2014 June 2014 (Decrease)
  

 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 4,525                           4,400                      125                        
Cash on Deposit-General Fund 8,149,411                    9,665,056               (1,515,644)             
Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund -                              -                          -                         
Accounts Receivable 1,564,774                    1,512,693               52,081                   
Inventory 9,156                           9,452                      (296)                       
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 9,727,865                    11,191,600             (1,463,735)             

FIXED ASSETS 5,730,985                    5,730,985               -                         

OTHER ASSETS 58,643                         30,487                    28,156                   

TOTAL ASSETS 15,517,494                16,953,072           (1,435,579)            

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 828,621                       1,030,275               (201,654)                

NOTES PAYABLE 473,777                       473,777                  -                         

DEFERRED REVENUE (90,898)                       1,640,014               (1,730,912)             

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Line of Credit - Tradition Bank 944,383                       944,383                  -                         
Bond Series 2004 -                              -                          -                         

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund 872,563                       381,744                  490,819                 
Debt Service Fund -                              -                          -                         

FUND EQUITY
RESTRICTED
     Net Assets Reserved for Debt Service (944,383)                     (944,383)                 -                         
     Reserved for Debt Retirement 963,631                       963,631                  -                         
COMMITTED
     Net Assets-Property and Equipment 5,730,985                    5,730,985               -                         
     Reserved for Vehicles & Equipment Replacement 387,871                       387,871                  
     Reserved for Facility Improvement & Acquisitions 2,426,254                    2,426,254               
     Reserved for Board Initiatives 1,500,000                    1,500,000               
     Reserved for 1115 Waiver Programs 516,833                       516,833                  
     Reserved for Board Policy Requirements -                              -                          -                         
     Reserved for Equipment Reserve -                              -                          -                         
     Reserved for Inventory Reserve -                              -                          -                         
     Reserved for Operations and Programs -                              -                          -                         
ASSIGNED
     Reserved for Workers' Compensation 274,409                       274,409                  -                         
     Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve 67,833                         61,666                    6,167                     
     Reserved for Insurance Deductibles 100,000                       100,000                  -                         
     Reserved for  Accrued Paid Time Off (473,777)                     (473,777)                 
UNASSIGNED
     Unrestricted and Undesignated 1,939,391                    1,939,391               -                         
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 15,517,494                16,953,072           (1,435,579)            

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As of July 31, 2014

81



General 
Operating   Final

Funds July 2014 August 2013

 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 4,525                    4,525                        5,325                  
Cash on Deposit-General Fund 8,149,411             8,149,411                 7,747,392           
Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund -                        -                            421,561              
Accounts Receivable 1,564,774             1,564,774                 1,657,784           
Inventory 9,156                    9,156                        6,661                  
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 9,727,865             9,727,865                 9,838,723           

FIXED ASSETS 5,730,985             5,730,985                 5,730,985           

OTHER ASSETS 58,643                  58,643                      36,317                

-                            -                      
15,517,494         15,517,494              15,606,026       

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 828,621                828,621                    1,340,397           

NOTES PAYABLE 473,777                473,777                    473,777              

DEFERRED REVENUE (90,898)                 (90,898)                     426,256              

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Line of Credit - Tradition Bank 944,383                944,383                    1,135,612           
Bond Series 2004 -                        -                            410,000              

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund 872,563                872,563                    1,108,422           
Debt Service Fund -                        -                            -                      

FUND EQUITY
RESTRICTED
     Net Assets Reserved for Debt service-Restricted (944,383)               (944,383)                   (2,019,389)          
     Reserved for Debt Retirement 963,631                963,631                    1,230,000           
COMMITTED -                            -                      
     Net Assets-Property and Equipment-Committed 5,730,985             5,730,985                 5,730,985           
     Reserved for Vehicles & Equipment Replacement 387,871                387,871                    -                      
     Reserved for Facility Improvement & Acquisitions 2,426,254             2,426,254                 -                      
     Reserved for Board Initiatives 1,500,000             1,500,000                 -                      
     Reserved for 1115 Waiver Programs 516,833                516,833                    -                      
     Reserved for Board Policy Requirements-Committed -                        -                            879,405              
     Reserved for Equipment Reserve-Committed -                        -                            354,290              
     Reserved for Inventory Reserve-Committed -                        -                            32,973                
     Reserved for Operations and Programs -Committed -                        -                            2,046,849           
ASSIGNED -                            -                      
     Reserved for Workers' Compensation-Assigned 274,409                274,409                    274,409              
     Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve -Assigned 67,833                  67,833                      -                      
     Reserved for Insurance Deductibles-Assigned 100,000                100,000                    100,000              
     Reserved for  Accrued Paid Time Off (473,777)               (473,777)                   
UNASSIGNED -                            -                      
     Unrestricted and Undesignated 1,939,391             1,939,391                 2,082,041           
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 15,517,494         15,517,494              15,606,026       

 Memorandum Only 

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As of July 31, 2014

 TOTALS 

82



MONTH OF YTD
INCOME: July 2014 July 2014

Local Revenue Sources 107,042                  1,288,727               
Earned Income 1,399,745               9,227,465               
General Revenue-Contract 1,253,971               13,351,947             
TOTAL INCOME 2,760,758             23,868,139             

EXPENSES:
Salaries 1,158,073               11,887,608             
Employee Benefits 225,649                  2,318,649               
Medication Expense 42,723                    377,775                  
Travel-Board/Staff 36,473                    382,336                  
Building Rent/Maintenance 46,928                    358,622                  
Consultants/Contracts 530,440                  5,116,939               
Other Operating Expenses 229,554                  2,396,208               
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,269,839             22,838,136             

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 490,919                1,030,003               

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles, Building 100                         157,440                  
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds -                          
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 100                       157,440                 

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,269,938             22,995,576             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 490,819                872,563                 

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary
For the Month Ended July 2014

and YTD as of July 2014

83



YTD APPROVED Increase
July 2014 BUDGET (Decrease)

INCOME:

Local Revenue Sources 1,288,727                 1,482,135             (193,408)            
Earned Income 9,227,465                 8,887,958             339,507              
General Revenue-Contract 13,351,947               13,372,147           (20,200)              
TOTAL INCOME 23,868,139               23,742,240           125,899              

EXPENSES:
Salaries 11,887,608               12,058,042           (170,434)            
Employee Benefits 2,318,649                 2,351,305             (32,656)              
Medication Expense 377,775                    375,874                1,901                  
Travel-Board/Staff 382,336                    387,684                (5,348)                
Building Rent/Maintenance 358,622                    327,776                30,846                
Consultants/Contracts 5,116,939                 5,182,664             (65,725)              
Other Operating Expenses 2,396,208                 2,492,309             (96,101)              
TOTAL EXPENSES 22,838,136               23,175,654           (337,518)            

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 1,030,003                 566,586                463,417              

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 157,440                    382,124                (224,684)            
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds -                     
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 157,440                    382,124                (224,684)            

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 22,995,576               23,557,778           (562,202)            

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 872,563                  184,462               688,101            

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts -                            -                        -                     
Bond Payments Disbursements -                        -                     
Interest Income   
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses -                          -                       -                   

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budgeted
Year to Date as of July 2014

84



MONTH OF APPROVED Increase
INCOME: July 2014 BUDGET (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 107,042                    63,523                  43,519                
Earned Income 1,399,745                 1,035,667             364,078              
General Revenue-Contract 1,253,971                 1,243,653             10,318                
TOTAL INCOME 2,760,758                 2,342,843             417,915              

EXPENSES:
Salaries 1,158,073                 1,269,378             (111,305)            
Employee Benefits 225,649                    225,080                569                     
Medication Expense 42,723                      39,879                  2,844                  
Travel-Board/Staff 36,473                      31,758                  4,715                  
Building Rent/Maintenance 46,928                      23,023                  23,905                
Consultants/Contracts 530,440                    506,026                24,414                
Other Operating Expenses 229,554                    242,777                (13,223)              
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,269,839                 2,337,921             (68,082)              

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 490,919                    4,922                    485,997              

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 100                           39,556                  (39,456)              
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds -                            -                     
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 100                           39,556                  (39,456)              

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,269,938                 2,377,477             (107,539)            

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 490,819                  (34,634)                525,453            

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts -                            -                        -                     
Bond Payments Disbursements -                        -                     
Interest Income  
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses -                          -                       -                   

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budget
For the Month Ended July 2014

85



YTD YTD Increase
INCOME: July 2014 July 2013 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 1,288,727                       1,592,373                 (303,646)           
Earned Income 9,227,465                       9,567,994                 (340,529)           
General Revenue-Contract 13,351,947                     11,624,287               1,727,660          
TOTAL INCOME 23,868,139                     22,784,654               1,083,485          

EXPENSES:  
Salaries 11,887,608                     10,936,399               951,209             
Employee Benefits 2,318,649                       2,012,563                 306,086             
Medication Expense 377,775                          291,081                    86,694               
Travel-Board/Staff 382,336                          365,211                    17,125               
Building Rent/Maintenance 358,622                          260,520                    98,102               
Consultants/Contracts 5,116,939                       5,130,942                 (14,003)             
Other Operating Expenses 2,396,208                       2,164,866                 231,342             
TOTAL EXPENSES 22,838,136                     21,161,582               1,676,554          

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 1,030,003                       1,623,072                 (593,069)           

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 157,440                          124,996                    32,444               
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 390,303                    (390,303)           
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 157,440                          515,299                    (357,859)           

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 22,995,576                     21,676,881               1,318,695          

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 872,563                          1,107,773                 (235,210)           

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts -                                 390,303                    (390,303)           
Bond Payments Disbursements -                    
Interest Income -                    
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses -                                 390,303                    (390,303)           

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary
With July 2013 Comparative Data

Year to Date as of July 2014

86



MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase
INCOME: July 2014 July 2013 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 107,042                     112,312                    (5,270)                    
Earned Income 1,399,745                  886,616                    513,129                  
General Revenue-Contract 1,253,971                  1,089,631                 164,340                  
TOTAL INCOME 2,760,758                  2,088,559                 672,199                  

EXPENSES:  
Salaries 1,158,073                  993,264                    164,809                  
Employee Benefits 225,649                     176,171                    49,478                   
Medication Expense 42,723                       32,437                      10,286                   
Travel-Board/Staff 36,473                       36,414                      59                          
Building Rent/Maintenance 46,928                       22,264                      24,664                   
Consultants/Contracts 530,440                     470,425                    60,015                   
Other Operating Expenses 229,554                     201,303                    28,251                   
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,269,839                  1,932,278                 337,561                  

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 490,919                     156,281                    334,638                  

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 100                            3,438                        (3,338)                    
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds -                            35,482                      (35,482)                  
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 100                            38,920                      (38,820)                  

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,269,938                  1,971,198                 298,740                  

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 490,819                     117,361                    373,458                  

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts -                            35,482                      (35,482)                  
Bond Payments Disbursements -                         
Interest Income -                         
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses -                            35,482                      (35,482)                  

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary
With July 2013 Comparative Data

Year to Date as of July 2014

87



MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase
INCOME: July 2014 June 2014 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 107,042                     103,853               3,189                
Earned Income 1,399,745                  823,955               575,791             
General Revenue-Contract 1,253,971                  1,348,655            (94,684)             
TOTAL INCOME 2,760,758                  2,276,462            484,296             

EXPENSES:
Salaries 1,158,073                  1,113,691            44,382               
Employee Benefits 225,649                     220,947               4,702                
Medication Expense 42,723                       35,676                 7,047                
Travel-Board/Staff 36,473                       43,438                 (6,965)               
Building Rent/Maintenance 46,928                       47,458                 (530)                  
Consultants/Contracts 530,440                     479,021               51,418               
Other Operating Expenses 229,554                     234,344               (4,790)               
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,269,839                  2,174,574            95,264               

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 490,919                     101,888               389,031             

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 100                            4,948                   (4,848)               
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds -                            -                      -                    
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 100                            4,948                   (4,848)               

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,269,938                  2,179,522            90,416               

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 490,819                     96,940                 393,880             

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts -                            -                      -                    
Bond Payments Disbursements -                    
Interest Income  
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses -                            -                      -                    

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

With June 2014 Comparative Data
As of July 2014

88



YTD YTD YTD YTD YTD
Mental Other Agency Approved 
Health IDD Services Total Budget Increase

INCOME: July 2014 July 2014 July 2014 July 2014 July 2014 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 928,803                     94,328                          265,596                        1,288,727                     1,482,135              (193,408)             
Earned Income 2,326,932                  5,413,876                     1,486,657                     9,227,465                     8,887,958              339,507              
General Revenue-Contract 11,818,591                1,397,938                     135,418                        13,351,947                   13,372,147            (20,200)               
TOTAL INCOME 15,074,326                6,906,142                     1,887,671                     23,868,139                   23,742,240            125,899              

EXPENSES:
Salaries 8,309,956 2,413,483                     1,164,169                     11,887,608                   12,058,042            (170,434)             
Employee Benefits 1,579,595                  507,790                        231,264                        2,318,649                     2,351,305              (32,656)               
Medication Expense 356,204                     21,571                          377,775                        375,874                 1,901                   
Travel-Board/Staff 232,812                     100,989                        48,535                          382,336                        387,684                 (5,348)                 
Building Rent/Maintenance 228,767                     108,422                        21,434                          358,622                        327,776                 30,846                 
Consultants/Contracts 1,912,375                  3,149,151                     55,413                          5,116,939                     5,182,664              (65,725)               
Other Operating Expenses 1,583,453                  547,744                        265,011                        2,396,208                     2,492,309              (96,101)               
TOTAL EXPENSES 14,203,162                6,827,579                     1,807,397                     22,838,137                   23,175,654            (337,517)             

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 871,164                     78,563                          80,274                          1,030,002                     566,586                 463,416              

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 91,391                       12,281                          53,767                          157,440                        382,124                 (224,684)             
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds -                                -                       
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 91,391                       12,281                          53,767                          157,440                        382,124                 (224,684)             

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 14,294,553                6,839,860                     1,861,164                     22,995,577                   23,557,778            (562,201)             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and 
Expenses 779,773                     66,282                          26,507                          872,563                        184,462                 688,100              

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts -                             -                                -                                -                                -                         -                       
Bond Payments Disbursements -                                -                                -                                -                         -                       
Interest Income -                                -                                -                                -                         -                       

 Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over 
Expenses -                             -                                -                                -                                -                         -                       

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary by Service Type 

Compared to Budget
As of YTD Ended July 2014

89



$1,500,000

$2,000,000

$2,500,000

$3,000,000

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Income and Expense

Income
Expense

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

Jul-13 Aug-13 Sep-13 Oct-13 Nov-13 Dec-13 Jan-14 Feb-14 Mar-14 Apr-14 May-14 Jun-14 Jul-14

90



$0

$100,000

$200,000

$300,000

$400,000

$500,000

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Income after Expense

-$500,000

-$400,000

-$300,000

-$200,000

-$100,000

Jul-13 Aug-13 Sep-13 Oct-13 Nov-13 Dec-13 Jan-14 Feb-14 Mar-14 Apr-14 May-14 Jun-14 Jul-14

91



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve FY 2014 Year End Budget Revision 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 28, 2014 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Summary and FY 2014 Year End Budget Revision 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve FY 2014 Year End Budget Revision 
 

 

92



 

Tri-County MHMR Services 

Proposed Year-End FY 2014 Budget Compared to  

Current FY 2014 Approved Budget   

 

Explanation of line items that have material changes from Proposed Year-End FY 2014 

Budget compared to the Current FY 2014 Approved Budget.  

 

 

REVENUES:  

Local Revenue – This line item shows an overall decrease due to a decrease in ICF Client Fees, 

Navigator Grant and projections for Interest Income.   

 

Earned Income – This line item shows an overall decrease based ICF, OCR, Texas Home Living 

and the HCS program based on the year to date trends. These programs have an offsetting 

expense reduction. Also in this line, there is a positive adjustment for Medicaid Regular.     

 

General Revenue – This line item reflects a decrease based on New Generation Medication 

lapse, as well as lapses in the Veterans and Substance Abuse programs.  This line also reflects a 

correction in the beginning Rider 65 Transitional contract amounts.   

 

 

EXPENSES:  

Salaries – This line shows an overall decrease based on year to date lapse and the delay in hiring 

key positions this fiscal year.  

 

Employee Benefits – This line shows a decrease based on the above lapse in positions as well as 

the year end retirement forfeiture that comes back to the center.   

 

Travel – Board/Staff – This line shows a slight decrease based on actual travel expenses this 

fiscal year.  

 

Medication Expense – This line shows a slight decrease based on the delay in starting up a 

couple of the 1115 programs that will be prescribing medication.   

 

Building Rent/Maintenance – This line item shows an increase based on the 1115 project 

renovations that will be done in the front section of the PETC facility.  

 

Consultants/Contracts –   This line item shows a decrease based mainly on year to date trends of 

the Empowerment Options contract and foster care and respite contractors.  

 

Other Operating Expenses – This line has an overall decrease due to many different accounts 

trending lower for the fiscal year and the costs associated with name change being moved to next 

fiscal year.  

 

Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles – This item reflects a decrease due to the delay in 

purchasing the mobile unit for the 1115 program.  

 

Capital Outlay - Debt Service Bonds – No change.  

93



PROPOSED CURRENT 
YEAR-END FY 2014 Increase

FY 2014 APPROVED (Decrease)
INCOME: BUDGET BUDGET 

Local Revenue Sources  1,392,184          1,411,738    (19,554)           
Earned Income  10,850,028        10,935,878 (85,850)           
General Revenue  14,447,983        14,592,725 (144,742)        
TOTAL INCOME 26,690,195       26,940,340  (250,145)       

EXPENSES: 
Salaries  13,450,494        13,558,055 (107,561)        
Employee Benefits  2,532,094          2,579,377    (47,282)           
Travel‐Board/Staff 422,471             426,371       (3,900)             
Medication Expense  427,245             455,325       (28,080)           
Building Rent/Maintenance  538,833             338,633       200,200          
Consultants/Contracts  5,636,169          5,663,268    (27,099)           
Other Operating Expenses  2,683,603          2,789,456    (105,853)        
TOTAL EXPENSES 25,690,909       25,810,485  (119,576)       

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over 
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 999,286            1,129,855    (130,570)       

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 
Capital Outlay ‐ FF&E, Automobiles  432,887             698,281       (265,394)        
Capital Outlay ‐ Debt Services Bonds  ‐                      ‐                  
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 432,887            698,281       (265,394)       

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 26,123,796       26,508,766  (384,970)       

Excess (Deficiency) of
Revenues and Expenses 566,399$          431,574$     134,825$      

TRI-COUNTY MHMR SERVICES 
PROPOSED YEAR-END  FY 2014 BUDGET COMPARED TO 

CURRENT FY 2014 APPROVED BUDGET 

94



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve Proposed FY 2015 Operating Budget 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 28, 2014 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Copy of Proposed FY 2015 Operating Budget with Narrative of Increases or Decreases of 
More than $10,000 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve Proposed FY 2015 Operating Budget 
 

 

95



 

Tri-County MHMR Services 

Proposed Beginning FY 2015 Budget Compared to  

Current FY 2014 Approved Budget   

 

Explanation of line items that have material changes from Proposed Beginning FY 2015 

Budget compared to the Current FY 2014 Approved Budget.  

 

 

REVENUES:  

Local Revenue – This line item shows an overall decrease due to a decrease in the United Way 

funding amount as well as the Navigator Grant being complete in FY 2014.  

 

Earned Income – This line item shows an overall increase mainly due to the 1115 programs 

being fully ramped up and staffed.  This line also shows an increase in the Rehabilitation and MH 

Case Management lines due to the Senate Bill 58 which changes the funding to go through the 

Managed Care Companies for payment.   

 

General Revenue – This line item reflects a decrease due to the above mentioned Senate Bill 58 

decreasing the GR match and being fully reimbursed through the Managed Care Companies.  This 

line also has a decrease of GR based on the Affordable Care Act.  The reduction was based on the 

assumption that we would have clients that had another pay source once enrolled in the ACA.  

We have not seen this to be true in our service area.   

 

 

EXPENSES:  

Salaries – This line shows an increase due to the 1115 programs being fully staffed.   

 

Employee Benefits – This line shows an increase for the fringe associated with the above 

referenced programs ramping up.   

 

Travel – Board/Staff – This line show an increase based on the 1115 programs being 

operational.  

 

Medication Expense – This line shows an increase based on 1115 Programs being ramped up 

and prescribing medications.   

 

Building Rent/Maintenance – This line item shows a decrease based on the renovation projects 

that happened in FY 2014.   

 

Consultants/Contracts –   This line item shows an increase based on the increase of peace 

keepers for the 1115 program.  

 

Other Operating Expenses – This line has an overall increase based on the operation of the 1115 

programs.   

 

Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles – This item reflects an increase based on the expected 

purchase of the mobile unit for the 1115 Integrated Care program.  

 

Capital Outlay - Debt Service Bonds – No change.  

96



PROPOSED CURRENT 
BEGINNING FY 2014 Increase

FY 2015 APPROVED (Decrease)
INCOME: BUDGET BUDGET 

Local Revenue Sources  1,304,058          1,392,184    (88,126)           
Earned Income  13,365,925        10,850,028 2,515,897      
General Revenue  13,703,198        14,447,983 (744,785)        
TOTAL INCOME 28,373,181       26,690,195  1,682,986     

EXPENSES: 
Salaries  15,067,957        13,450,494 1,617,463      
Employee Benefits  2,843,124          2,532,094    311,030          
Travel‐Board/Staff 477,315             422,471       54,844            
Medication Expense  585,690             427,245       158,445          
Building Rent/Maintenance  264,500             538,833       (274,333)        
Consultants/Contracts  5,733,949          5,636,169    97,780            
Other Operating Expenses  2,910,946          2,683,603    227,344          
TOTAL EXPENSES 27,883,481       25,690,909  2,192,572     

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over 
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 489,700            999,286       (509,586)       

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 
Capital Outlay ‐ FF&E, Automobiles  489,700             432,887       56,813            
Capital Outlay ‐ Debt Services Bonds  ‐                ‐                  
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 489,700            432,887       56,813          

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 28,373,181       26,123,796  2,249,386     

Excess (Deficiency) of
Revenues and Expenses (0)$                   566,399$     (566,400)$     

TRI-COUNTY MHMR SERVICES 
PROPOSED BEGINNING FY 2015 BUDGET COMPARED TO 

CURRENT FY 2014 APPROVED BUDGET 

97



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve Banking Services Contract with JPMorgan 
Chase Bank, N.A.  
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 28, 2014 

 

Background Information: 

 
Tri-County Services has a Depository Contract with JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. from 
September 1, 2005 to August 31, 2014. 
 
Staff recommends that the Board approve the extension of the contract with JPMorgan 
Chase Bank for an additional 2 years to expire on August 31, 2016. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Letter to Extend Agreement with JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.  
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve Banking Services Contract Extension with JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.  
 

 

98



99



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item: Approve a Consulting Agreement with WhiteStone 
Realty for the Development of a Montgomery County Facility 
Consolidation Plan 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 
 

August 28, 2014 

Background Information: 

 
As part of the FY 2014 Goals and Objectives, we have been working on a plan to 
consolidate the facilities in Montgomery County and Liberty, Texas.  At the Board’s Strategic 
Planning meeting in July, our building consultant presented preliminary plans for possible 
building sites in Montgomery County.   
 
For the next step in this process, we have asked the consultant to provide an estimate for 
preliminary architectural design and a feasibility study for consolidation of Montgomery 
County facilities.  We will use these documents, after they are approved by the Board, to 
seek approval from the Department of Aging and Disability Services, the Department of 
State Health Services and County Commissioners.   
 
Attached is the cost estimate of $67,000 to complete these next steps.  In addition, we 
have attached a sample of the preliminary architectural work that will be provided.    
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
WhiteStone Realty Consulting – Cost Estimate of Plans and Projections  
 

Recommended Action:  

 

Approve a Consulting Agreement with WhiteStone Realty for the Development of 
a Montgomery County Facility Consolidation Plan  
 

 

100



August 18, 2014

Mr. Evan Roberson
Tri-County Services
1506 FM 2854
Conroe, Texas 77304

Re: Cost estimate of plans and projections for the development of a new Tri-County facility
in Montgomery County, Texas.

Dear Mr. Roberson:

We have put together bids and cost estimates for the next phase in development of a new Tri-County
facility in Montgomery County, Texas.  As previously presented and discussed, several locations
were identified, two of which seem to garner more interest.  In moving forward, development of
more specific designs and cost will require; preliminary architectural design work, site studies, cost
estimates, and oversight of these processes.  Following is a cost estimate of all items required for
presentation to the board and other governmental entities.

Preliminary Engineering $17,500.00
Architectural Schematic Design $26,000.00
Cost Estimates $  5,000.00
Oversight $18,500.00

Total $67,000.00

It is intended the foregoing estimates will provide information necessary to present plans and
budgets to County officials and the Tri-County Board.  Upon approval to proceed by necessary all
necessary parties, more in-depth architectural and engineering work will be required.  However,
Development cost estimates provided will include all necessary fees.  Attached is a sample of
architectural work provided.

If there is a question about this proposal or any other matter, please feel free to call me at (936) 890-
3434 or (281)705-4558.

Respectfully submitted,
WhiteStone Realty Consulting

101



102



103



104



105



106



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Select Bidder for 1115 Intensive Diversion and 
Evaluation Video Monitoring System 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 28, 2014 

 

Background Information: 

 
We will be implementing an 1115 Intensive Diversion and Evaluation (Diversion) program in 
the front portion of the Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) and start seeing 
clients in FY 2015. 
 
The Diversion program will enhance community response times for crisis episodes and, in 
addition, we will operate an observation unit in five offices in the front of the building. After 
receiving clarification from the Department of State Health Services (DSHS) earlier this year, 
it has become clear that our observation unit will have to meet DSHS Texas Administrative 
Code.  We have selected an architect to design necessary building modifications and we will 
be going out to bid in September. 
 
In addition to the facility modifications, we will need to add a video monitoring system 
which will be used to monitor this portion of the building.  These cameras will allow the 
staff in the program to monitor the entire area (except shower area) from two different 
monitoring stations.  In addition, the cameras will be backed up on a Digital Video 
Recorder.  
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Bid Information  
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Select Bidder for 1115 Intensive Diversion and Evaluation Video Monitoring 
System 
 

 

107



Quote # TC06202014-1

Date 6/20/2014

3091 College Park Drive

Suite 240-1

The Woodlands, Texas 77384

Customer: Tri-County Services Quoted By: Jon Maynard

Contact: Terry Newberry Cell: 936-443-6549

QTY Price Total

1 2,386.80$    2,386.80$         

2 120.36$       240.72$            

6 768.15$       4,608.90$         

2 987.60$       1,975.20$         

1 333.50$       333.50$            

6 72.00$         432.00$            

2 72.00$         144.00$            

1 1,260.00$    1,260.00$         

-$             -$                   

-$             -$                   

-$             -$                   

-$             -$                   

-$             -$                   

-$             -$                   

-$             -$                   

-$             -$                   

-$             -$                   

-$             -$                   

-$             -$                   

Terms: 60% Due Upon Acceptance Sub Total 11,381.12$       

Freight

Tax 938.94$            

Total 12,320.06$       

Accepted By:

Date:

1 Year Parts and Labor Warranty on Client Station

Client Stations take up only the space needed for the 27" LCD Monitor

3 Year Hardware Warranty on Cameras and Network Video Recorder

Description

Exacq Network Video Recorder w/ 4 IP Camera License and 2TB Storage

Additional Exacq IP Camera License 

3MP 360 Degree IP Video Camera with Fisheye Lens

M-Series Client Stations w 27" LCD Monitor

16 Port POE Network Switch

Network Camera Cable Drop

Remote Viewing Station Cable Drops

Installation and configuration of Cameras and Network Server

108



BILL OF MATERIALS

FOR

Tri-County Services

QTY UNIT PART # DESCRIPTION SELL EXT SELL
 Genetec Software
1 EA GSC-Om-S GENETEC Omnicast Standard Software Package $472.00 $472.00
1 EA GSC-BASE-5.0 GENETEC Security Center (GSC) Base Package - Version 5.X $0.00 $0.00
 Base Software:
1 EA PKG-OMNICAST Archiving Support (Max. 50 cameras) $0.00 $0.00
1 EA PKG-SECURITY 1 GSC Directory $0.00 $0.00
5 EA PKG-SECURITY 1 Security Desk Client Connection $0.00 $0.00
 Connection Licenses/Optional Features:
9 EA GSC-Om-S-1C Omnicast Camera Connection License (1) - Standard $120.00 $1,080.00
2 EA GSC-1MOBILEU Security Mobile App and Web Connection License $200.00 $400.00
 Genetec SMA
1 EA SMA-BASE-1Y Genetec Software Maintenance Agreement (SMA) Base Package 8x5 $320.00 $320.00
9 EA SMA-CAM-S-1Y Genetec SMA for 1 Omnicast Standard/SV-16 Camera - 1 year $14.40 $129.60
1 EA PKG Genetec Minor & Major Software Updates + Unlimited Technical Support $0.00 $0.00
 Axis Fixed Dome Network Cameras
1 EA 0516-001 AXIS M3004-V $251.10 $251.10
6 EA 0517-001 AXIS M3005-V $341.10 $2,046.60
1 EA 0535-001 AXIS M3024-LVE $494.10 $494.10
1 EA 0465-001 AXIS P3354 6MM $539.10 $539.10
 Axis Mounts & Accessories
1 EA 5502-361 Drop Ceiling Mount for AXIS P33 Series Clear $62.10 $62.10
7 EA 5503-891 AXIS T94B01L Recessed Mount $52.20 $365.40
 Cabling
9 EA MISC Cat 5e Data Cable Run (Indoor/200ft Average) $125.00 $1,125.00
9 EA GEN-C5E-4P-BL-10-O Cat 5e 10ft Patch Cord $3.80 $34.20
9 EA GEN-C5E-4P-BL-05-O Cat 5e 5ft Patch Cord $2.70 $24.30
 Network Equipment
1 EA CPEDATA Customer to Provide & Configure Network Data Equipment as per attached specs $0.00 $0.00
 Server/UPS/Rack
1 EA DELLR220 Dell PowerEdge R220 - Quad Core Xeon 1220 2TB Storage 8GB Memory $1,601.41 $1,601.41
1 EA PKG Dell 3 Year Basic HW Warranty Repair - 5x10 HW-Only, 5x10 NBD Onsite $0.00 $0.00
 Other
1 EA MISC Miscellaneous Parts $150.00 $150.00

$9,094.91
Labor $3,930.00
Misc $0.00
Total $13,024.91

DO NOT EMAIL, COPY, FAX OR REVEAL THIS INFORMATION.
THE INFORMATION WITHIN THIS PROPOSAL IS PROPRIETARY

IMPORTANT NOTE: System requires a 20 AMP 110 Volt dedicated outlet which must be provided by your electrician.
 
 

6/27/2014
DATAVOX, INC. - CONFIDENTIAL
IPO AUTO QUOTE-AUGUST 2009 Tri-County Services109



110



Quote Date: Initials: NMH
Sales Order Cust PO#: Initials:

Work Ticket Ticket #: Initials:

Name:

Phone:

Fax:

Email:

Fax: AP Email:

Type Qty Recur

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

14,175.00$       

.

   - Cat5E cable drop
   - Camera install

   - Platinum Fisheye camera / 360 deg (3 Mega pixel)

875.00$           

   - Cat5E cable drop

#5 - Purpose: covers 360 deg in Hallway

   - Camera install

#4 - Purpose: covers 360 deg in office

   - Cat5E cable drop
   - Camera install

Tri-County Camera Proposal

   - Platinum Fisheye camera / 360 deg (3 Mega pixel)

Description
IP Camera Proposalwith 360 Deg cameras

   - Camera install

8/9/2014

Terri Newberry
706 FM 2854 936-521-6156

875.00$           875.00$         

875.00$         

875.00$         

#2 - Purpose: covers 360 deg in office
   - Platinum Fisheye camera / 360 deg (3 Mega pixel)

#3 - Purpose: covers 360 deg in office
   - Platinum Fisheye camera / 360 deg (3 Mega pixel)
   - Cat5E cable drop
   - Camera install

Ext'd Price

    

   - Platinum Fisheye camera / 360 deg (3 Mega pixel)

Camera Locations referenced to attached drawing

Company: Tri-County Services

Address 2:

AP Phone:

Address:

City ST Zip: Conroe, TX TerriN@tricountyservices.org

#1 - Purpose: covers 360 deg in office 875.00$         875.00$           

Unit Price

   - Cat5E cable drop

875.00$           

Sale subject to the Texcom Sales Agreement Terms and Conditions. Terms and Conditions are attached or previously agreed to as indicated above.  Quotes are valid for 30 days from date above.  One of the 
above check boxes for Quote, Sales Order or Work Ticket must be checked, indicating acceptance of same.   Other costs may not be included in this quote such as shipping, taxes, mileage, travel expenses, et 
cetera.  Actual time may vary.  Unless otherwise noted, 50% due at acceptance and net due on completion.

   - Camera install

#8 a&b - Purpose: covers outside parking lot and front entry
   - Bullet IP Camera (3 Mega pixel)
   - Cat5E cable drop
   - Camera install

Name

-$                                                    

This proposal covers Installing and configuring all Hardware listed above.  The configuration of the client's firewall will be the 
responsibility of others.  However Texcom will work with the client's IT department and communicate all necessary settings.  
This system is viewable remotely.  The system comes with aTHREE year manufacturer's warranty.  The above system is 
complete with all components to record a minimum video 24 hours a day, 7 days a week for 1 month.  Viewing PC stations will 
be covered in an optional Quote.  The 64 channel NVR will provide plenty of room for more cameras in the future.  The current 
camera setup will use 32 channels. Grand Total

Tax

Name

ACCEPTED BY CLIENT ACCEPTED BY TEXCOM

Title Title

14,175.00$                            
Less Payment -$                                                    

Total

D
et

ai
ls

875.00$           

Signature Signature

Pu
rp

os
e

775.00$         

875.00$         

1,550.00$        

B
ill

in
g 

A
dd

re
ss

C
on

ta
ct

 In
fo

#6 - Purpose: covers hallway door to lobby 775.00$         775.00$           
   - GeoVision Dome IP Camera (3 Mega pixel)
   - Cat5E cable drop
   - Camera install

#7 - Purpose: covers 360 deg in Hallway 875.00$         875.00$           
   - Platinum Fisheye camera / 360 deg (3 Mega pixel)
   - Cat5E cable drop

Headend 6,600.00$      6,600.00$        
   - 64 Channel NVR Server with 32 Terabytes Hard drive storage for 24/7/30 days

   - 16 port POE Switch 
   - Server config (User logins, remote setup)
   - Upto 4 hours training

Service Order Form Quote valid for 30 days from this date: 8/9/2014

111



1

2 3 4

5
6

7

8a

8b

Tri-County Services
IP 360 Deg Camera Proposal

112



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve FY 2014 Cypress Creek Inpatient 
Hospital Contract Addendum 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 

August 28, 2014 
 

Background Information: 
 
In FY 2014, Cypress Creek Hospital has been utilized frequently for Department of State 
Health Services (DSHS) Diversion beds.  A number of individuals with acute psychiatric 
needs were unable to be stabilized at a state hospital.  As a result, a few individuals had 
lengthy hospital stays at Cypress Creek Hospital.  In June, DSHS awarded Tri-County with 
additional PESC (Psychiatric Emergency Services Contract) funding.  By utilizing these 
funds, Tri-County was able to continue providing appropriate inpatient level of care services 
to individuals in need.  The year to date annualized budget is projected to be approximately 
$70,000 over the maximum allowance of $650,000.   
 
A contract amendment revision is recommended to increase the maximum allowance from 
$650,000 to bring the total contract to $720,000.  
 

Supporting Documentation: 
 
Contract Available for Review at the Board Meeting 
 

Recommended Action: 
 
Approve Addendum to Extend the FY 2014 Cypress Creek Hospital Contract for 
Psychiatric Inpatient Services, an Additional Contract Maximum of $650,000 to a 
total of $720,000 
 

 



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve DSHS Contract #2015-046326-001: Mental 
Health-PATH 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 28, 2014 

 

Background Information: 

 
Tri-County has contracted with the Department of State Health Services (DSHS) for the 
Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness (PATH) for many years.  The PATH 
program serves persons with serious mental illness, or those with substance use disorders, 
who are homeless or at risk of being homeless.  The goal of the program is to engage 
homeless persons with a mental illness into ongoing psychiatric services. 
 
Tri-County employs two staff that work with homeless individuals in camps and other 
environments in Montgomery County.  
 
The DSHS funding of $141,772 (with a required match of $41,293 in match) represents a 
$23,229 increase from FY 2014.  We are required to outreach to 400 homeless individuals 
and to enroll 200 of these individuals in the PATH program.  There are no other significant 
changes to the contract.   
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Contract Available for Review at the Board Meeting 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve the DSHS Contract #2015-046326-001: Mental Health-PATH 
 

 

114



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve DSHS Contract #2015-046397-001: Youth 
Prevention-Selective 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 28, 2014 

 

Background Information: 

 
Tri-County contracts with the Department of State Health Services (DSHS) to provide 
substance abuse prevention education to children and youth ages 7-17.   These services are 
primarily provided in area schools during the school year.  
 
There are no significant changes between the FY 2015 and the FY 2014 contracts and staff 
recommend approval. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Contract Available for Review at the Board Meeting 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve the DSHS Contract #2015-046397-001: Youth Prevention-Selective 
 

 

115



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve FY 2015 ICF/IID Services Contract with 
Educare Community Living Corporation-Gulf Coast 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 28, 2014 

 

Background Information: 

 
Tri-County Services has eight Intermediate Care Facilities for Individuals with Intellectual 
Disabilities (ICF/IID) homes for persons with intellectual and developmental disabilities in 
our service area.  There are three homes in Montgomery County, four in Liberty County and 
one in Walker County.  Empowerment Options, Inc. has been the provider of these services 
under contract with Tri-County for many years.  The Board has not put the contract out for 
bid in many years because there has historically been no interest from other providers.  In 
July we were notified that Empowerment had decided to sell their business to Educare 
Community Living Corporation-Gulf Coast (Educare). Due to the short notice regarding this 
sale and the difficulty in putting the contract out to bid with such notice, the contract was 
offered to Educare for FY 2015. 
 
Tri-County and Educare staff have agreed upon contract language for the FY 2015 contract 
period with minor adjustments.  This contract was developed by Jackson Walker last year 
and the small changes are being reviewed by Educare are under review. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Contract Available for Review at the Board Meeting 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve the FY 2015 ICF/IID Services Contract with Educare Community Living 
Corporation-Gulf Coast 
 

 

116



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve FY 2015 Avail Solutions, Inc. Contract 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 

August 28, 2014 
 

Background Information: 
 

Avail Solutions, Inc. has performed crisis hotline assessment services for many years for our 
Center.  They are the major contract provider of crisis hotline services for community 
centers in Texas. They answer our crisis hotline 24 hours per day, 7 days per week and 
have bilingual Spanish speaking staff available at all times.  When a face-to-face crisis 
assessment is required, they contact our Center staff to conduct the assessment.   
 
The total contract amount for FY 2015 is $66,000, the same amount that we paid in FY 
2014. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 
 
Contract Available for Review at the Board Meeting 
 

Recommended Action: 
 
Approve FY 2015 Avail Solutions, Inc. Contract for Crisis Hotline Assessment 
Services 
 

 

117



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve FY 2015 Cypress Creek Inpatient 
Hospital Contract 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 

August 28, 2014 
 

Background Information: 
 

Tri-County Services has utilized Cypress Creek Hospital for inpatient psychiatric services 
when the Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) is at capacity or the individual in 
need has acuity that exceeds Crisis Stabilization Unit level of care.  This includes persons in 
need of longer term inpatient treatment than what is permitted at the PETC. 
 
Similar to prior years, for FY 2015 Tri-County Services has executed a Statement of Work 
with the Department of State Health Services (DSHS) for five private psychiatric beds 
intended for state hospital diversion.   
 
The Cypress Creek contract for FY 2015 state hospital diversion beds is $550,000.  The 
contract for additional beds in FY 2015 is $50,000.  This figure is consistent with utilization 
trends observed in FY 2014.  Cypress Creek hospital provides inpatient psychiatric care for 
adult and youth populations.   
 

Supporting Documentation: 
 
Contract Available for Review at the Board Meeting 
 

Recommended Action: 
 
Approve the FY 2015 Cypress Creek Hospital Contract for Inpatient Psychiatric 
Services 
 

 

118



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve FY 2015 Kingwood Pines Inpatient 
Hospital Contract 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 

August 28, 2014 
 

Background Information: 
 

Tri-County Services has utilized Kingwood Pines Hospital for inpatient psychiatric services 
when the Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) is at capacity or the individual in 
need has acuity that exceeds Crisis Stabilization Unit level of care.  This includes persons in 
need of longer term inpatient treatment than what is permitted at the PETC. 
 
Similar to prior years, for FY 2015 Tri-County Services has executed a Statement of Work 
(SOW) with the Department of State Health Services (DSHS) for five private psychiatric 
beds intended for state hospital diversion.   
 
The Kingwood Pines contract for FY 2015 state hospital diversion beds is $600,000.  The 
contract for additional beds in FY 2015 is $50,000.  This figure is consistent with utilization 
trends observed in FY 2014.  Kingwood Pines Hospital is unique in that it not only serves 
adults and youth but children under the age of 12.  In the last year, hospital level of care 
need for children in Liberty, Montgomery, and Walker catchment areas has significantly 
increased. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 
 
Contract Available for Review at the Board Meeting 
 

Recommended Action: 
 
Approve the FY 2015 Kingwood Pines Hospital Contract for Inpatient Psychiatric 
Services 
 

 

119



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve FY 2015 Contract for Dr. Frank Chen 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 

August 28, 2014 
 

Background Information: 
 

Tri-County Services has utilized Dr. Frank Chen, a psychiatrist affiliated with Cypress Creek 
Hospital for many years.  Dr. Chen provides inpatient psychiatric care to youth and adult 
populations.   
 
Dr. Chen is the primary contractor at Cypress Creek Hospital that works with individuals that 
are funded through the Department of State Health Services (DSHS) for state hospital 
diversion. 
  
Dr. Chen’s contract maximum allowance for FY 2015 is $50,000 for physician services.  This 
figure is consistent with his utilization trends observed in FY 2014.   
 
Tri-County’s standard Community-based Services Agreement was used to draft this 
contract. 
   

Supporting Documentation: 
 
Contract Available for Review at the Board Meeting 
 

Recommended Action: 
 
Approve the FY 2015 Contract for Dr. Frank Chen 
 

 

120



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve FY 2015 Contract for Dr. Jerri Sethna 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 

August 28, 2014 
 

Background Information: 
 

Tri-County Services has utilized Dr. Jerri Sethna, a psychiatrist affiliated with Kingwood 
Pines Hospital for many years.  Dr. Sethna provides inpatient psychiatric care to child, youth 
and adult populations.   
 
Dr. Sethna is the primary contractor at Kingwood Pines Hospital that works with individuals 
that are funded through the Department of State Health Services (DSHS) for state hospital 
diversion. 
  
Dr. Sethna’s contract maximum allowance for FY 2015 is $75,000 for physician services.  
This figure is consistent with her utilization trends observed in FY 2014.   
 
Tri-County’s standard Community-based Services Agreement was used to draft this 
contract. 
   

Supporting Documentation: 
 
Contract Available for Review at the Board Meeting 
 

Recommended Action: 
 
Approve the FY 2015 Contract for Dr. Jerri Sethna 
 

 

121



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Board of Trustees’ Unit Financial Statement for July 
2014 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 28, 2014 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
July 2014 Board of Trustees’ Unit Financial Statement 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

122



July 14 July 14 YTD YTD
Actuals Budgeted Variance Actual Budget Variance Percent Budget

Revenues
80103998 Allocated Revenue 2,858.00$        2,858.00$        -$                31,442.00$          31,442.00$      -$                     100.00% 34,300.00$      

Total Revenue 2,858.00$        2,858.00$        -$                31,442.00$          31,442.00$      -$                     100.00% 34,300.00$      

Expenses
80105275 Food Items 465.50$           167.00$           298.50$           1,943.64$            1,833.00$        110.64$               106.04% 2,000.00$        
80105320 Insurance-Worker Compensation 10.96$             19.00$             (8.04)$             110.65$               211.00$           (100.35)$              52.44% 230.00$           
80105388 Legal Fees 1,500.00$        1,500.00$        -$                16,500.00$          16,500.00$      -$                     100.00% 18,000.00$      
80155605 Postage-Express Mail -$                 -$                 -$                36.35$                 -$                36.35$                 0.00% -$                 
80105715 Supplies-Office -$                 -$                 -$                20.17$                 -$                20.17$                 0.00% -$                 
80105736 Telephone - Air cards -$                 13.00$             (13.00)$           (12.77)$               147.00$           (159.77)$              0.00% 160.00$           
80105738 Telephone - Mobile Service -$                 47.00$             (47.00)$           -$                    513.00$           (513.00)$              0.00% 560.00$           
80105750 Training -$                 300.00$           (300.00)$         675.00$               3,300.00$        (2,625.00)$           20.45% 3,600.00$        
80105755 Travel - Local 157.04$           63.00$             94.04$             708.96$               687.00$           21.96$                 103.20% 750.00$           
80105757 Travel - Non-local Mileage/Air -$                 350.00$           (350.00)$         1,955.47$            3,850.00$        (1,894.53)$           50.79% 4,200.00$        
80105758 Travel - Non-local Hotel -$                 300.00$           (300.00)$         3,485.55$            3,300.00$        185.55$               105.62% 3,600.00$        
80105759 Travel - Meals -$                 100.00$           (100.00)$         256.37$               1,100.00$        (843.63)$              23.31% 1,200.00$        

Total Expenses 2,133.50$        2,859.00$        (725.50)$         25,679.39$          31,441.00$      (5,761.61)$           81.67% 34,300.00$      

Total Revenue minus Expenses 724.50$           (1.00)$             725.50$          5,762.61$           1.00$              5,761.61$           18.33% -$                

Unit Financial Statement
FY 2014

123



 

 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 

 

September 25th, 2014 – Board Meeting 
 Approve Minutes from August 28, 2014 Board Meeting 

 Reappoint Mental Health Planning Network Advisory Committee Members 

 Reappoint Intellectual & Developmental Disabilities Planning Network Advisory Committee 
Members 

 Community Resources Report 

 Consumer Services Report for August 2014 

 Program Updates 

 Annual Corporate Compliance & Quality Management Report 

 1st Quarter FY 2014 Corporate Compliance Training 

 Annual Planning Network Advisory Committee Reports 

 Final FY 2014 Goals & Objectives Progress Report 

 Appoint Texas Council Representative & Alternate for FY 2015 

 Board of Trustees Reappointments & Oaths of Office 

 Board of Trustees Committee Appointments 

 Personnel Report for August 2014 

 Analysis of Board Members Attendance for FY 2014 Regular & Special Called Board Meetings 

 Review August 2014 Financial Statements 

 401(a) Account Review 

 Board of Trustees’ Unit Financial Statement for August 2014 

 Montgomery Supported Housing, Inc. Update 

 Cleveland Supported Housing, Inc. Update 

 Other Business Committee Issues 
 

October 23rd, 2014 – Board Meeting 
 Longevity Recognition Presentations 

 Approve Minutes from September 25, 2014 Board Meeting 

 Community Resources Report 

 Consumer Services Report for September 2014 

 Program  

 Regional Planning Network Advisory Committee’s FY 2015 Budget Review 

 Personnel Report for September 2014 

 Program Presentation – 1115 Waiver Program 

 Approve September 2014 Financial Statements 

 Cast Election ballot for the Texas Council Risk Management Fund Board of Trustees 

 4th Quarter FY 2014 Investment Report 

 Board of Trustees’ Unit Financial Statement for September 2014 

 Other Business Committee Issues 
 

124


	Board Meeting 8-28-2014
	Agenda
	Board Minutes 2014-07-24
	ED Report
	CFO Report
	Program Committee
	Approve Goals & Objectives for FY 2015-Cover
	Approve Goals & Objectives for FY 2015-Backup

	Community Resources Report-Cover
	Community Resources Report-Backup

	Consumer Services Report-Cover
	Consumer Services Report-Backup

	Program Updates-Cover
	Program Updates-Backup


	Executive Committee
	Annual Election of FY 2015 Board Officers-Cover
	Executive Director's Annual Evaluation, Compensation and Contract for FY 2015-Cover
	Nominations for TCRMF Board of Trustees-Cover
	Nominations for TCRMF Board of Trustees-Backup

	Board of Trustees Oath of Office-Cover
	Board of Trustees Oath of Office-Backup

	Personnel Report-Cover
	Personnel Report-Backup

	Texas Council Quarterly Board Meeting Update-Cover
	Texas Council Quarterly Board Meeting Update-Backup


	Business Committee
	Approve July Financials-Cover
	1. July 2014 FY 14 Narrative
	2. Balance Sheet TM-LM
	3. Balance by Fund
	4. Revenue & Expense - TM-YTD
	5. Revenue & Expense - YTD-Budget
	6. Revenue & Expense - TM-Budget
	7. Revenue & Expense - YTD TY-LY
	8. Revenue & Expense - Month TY-LY
	9. Revenue & Expense - TM-LM
	10. Income & Expense by Service Type
	11. Income & Expense Graph
	12. Income after Expense Graph

	Approve FY 2014 Year End Budget Revision-Cover
	FY 2014 Year End Budget Revision, Narrative-Backup 
	Approve FY 2014 Year End Budget Revision-Backup

	Approve Proposed FY 2015 Operating Budget-Cover
	Approve Proposed FY 2015 Operating Budget, Narrative-Backup
	Approve Proposed FY 2015 Operating Budget-Backup

	Approve Chase Banking Extension-Cover
	Approve Chase Banking Extension-Backup

	Building Consultant-Cover
	Building Consultant-Backup

	Select Bidder for PETC Video Monitoring System-Cover
	Select Bidder for PETC Video Monitoring System-Backup

	FY 2014 Cypress Creek Addendum-Cover
	DSHS MH-PATH Contract-Cover
	DSHS YPS Contract-Cover
	FY 2015 Educare Contract-Cover
	FY 2015 Avail Solutions, Inc. Contract-Cover
	FY 2015 Cypress Creek Contract-Cover
	FY 2015 Kingwood Pines Contract-Cover
	FY 2015 Dr. Chen Contract-Cover
	FY 2015 Dr. Sethna Contract-Cover
	Board Unit Financial-Cover
	Board Unit Financial-Backup


	Upcoming Meetings



